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[Sardar  Swaran Singh.] cedures    by   the   
judicial   tribunals or the law courts, and 
therefore it is not proper for me to offer any 
comments upon the 
merits  of  this  case. 

The second point which Shri Vajpayee 
referred to was about the statement of Shri 
Chaliha. That has been amply replied to by 
Shri Bhargava and also by Shri Gujral, that the 
dominant note, the central theme, of the Peace 
Mission's proposals are that the Nagas, of their 
own volition, decided to continue to remain in 
India. That is the interpretation which is there 
and therefore there should be no misgiving or 
any doubt on that score 

The third point that was raised was about 
the status of the Peace Mission. It is not .a 
Government organisation although they are 
functioning with the permission of the 
Government. And the opinions that have been 
expressed by the members, at any rate by Shri 
Chaliha and Shri Jaiprakash Narayan. are 
quite complimentary, and 1 would also like to 
add my own voice that the members of the 
Peace Mission have done a good work, and 
we hope that their efforts will succeed and that 
peace will be restored on a permanent basis in 
this troubled part of our country, whose 
people area fine people, a people who have 
got their own special culture. They are our 
own brethren. We have therefore to create 
confidence in their minds and win their hearts. 

Shri Chandra Shekhar, I feel, has been A 
little too hard on us and I would rather not 
reply to him but I would only appeal to him 
that in things of this nature which are difficult, 
delicate and complicated, all efforts should be 
directed towards their solution, and he should 
progressively forget that he used to sit in the 
opposition. Now he is a member of our party 
and he can afford to be a little less hard. But it 
is not our custom to say harsh things to 
members of our own party. So, I would rather 
not reply to the rather trenchant criticism 
which he was good enough to level against 
me and my colleague. This matter was not 
relevant; but 1 did not want to object because 
that was a separate issue 

altogether. In any case, I hope that he will be 
a little more generous and will brmg about a 
little more of understanding than continuing 
to pursue these fruitless exercises  which  do  
not  yield  any results. 

Thank you. 
THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The question 

is: 
"That the Bill to constitute the Armed 

Forces (Special Powers) Regulation, 1958, 
for a further period, as passed by the Lok 
Sabha, be taken into consideration." 
The minion  was adopted. 
THE  DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:  We now take 

up the clause by clause consideration of the 
Bill. 

Clause 1  was added to the Bill. 

Clause I, iln- Enacting Formula and the 
Title   Hire  added to the Bill. 

SARDAR SWARAN SINGH: Madam, I 
move- 

"That the Bill be passed." 

The question was put anil the motion was 
adapted. 

MOTION HE ALLEGATIONS 
AGAINST CERTAIN CHIEF 

MINISTERS AND OTHER MINISTERS 
OF STATE GOVERNMENTS 

Tin DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: B<. we take 
up the motion, may I inform the House that 3 
hours have been allotted? But I shall call upon 
the Minister to reply at 5-30 P.M. Every effort 
will be made to accommodate those who have 
given their  names. But 1 also would request 
those who participate in this debate to CO-
operate and see that they restrict themselves to 
the time limit. 

SHRI LOKANA I H M1SRA (Orissa): 
Madam Deputy Chairman, before I move the 
Motion. I want to bring to your kind notice 
that the Prime Minister is not here in this 
House. Since his statement is being taken into  
consideration,  I expected  that 
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he should have been present here. Madam. 
word should be sent to him so that he presents 
himself here. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA (West Bengal): I 
also associate myself with what Mr. Misra has 
said, because we will have  certain things to 
say about the Prime Minister's statement and 
about his own conduct also. 

SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE (Uttar Pradesh): 
Even the Home Minister is not here. 

THE MINISTER OF EDUCATION (SHRI 
M. C. CHAGLA): I am here as the Leader of 
the House. That ought to satisfy  the  hon.   
Members. 

THE     DEPUTY     CHAIRMAN:      The 
ler of the House is here.    He will . . . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: leader of the 
House in this context is immaterial. We are 
dealing with the Cabinet Sub-Committee. We 
arc discussing the Prime Minister's statement 
And not even the Sub-Committee's report. 
Therefore. I say in fairness the House and for 
the sake of discussion that the Prime Minister 
should be present because we are discussing 
precisely his own statement. . 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: It is very 
undignified for him not to be present here. 
However. I beg to move: 

"That the statement regarding allegations 
against certain Chief Ministers and other 
Ministers of State Governments, made in 
the Rajya Sabha on the 22nd February, 
1965. be taken into consideration." 

Madam, a more appropriate motion on this 
occasion probably would have been to say 
that the misstatement of the Prime Minister be 
taken into consideration. But since under the 
rules that would not be acceptable, I have to 
put in the motion in this form. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I can give an 
amendment if you like. 

SHRI   LOKANATH    MISRA:    Not    at 
this stage. 

(Interruptions.) 

DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: 1 would also 
request Members not to interrupt because the 
time is so limited and so many Members want 
to participate. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: I still hold that 
it is a misstatement by the Prime Minister. 
Madam, in the Lok Sabha when last year the 
No-Confidence Motion was being debated, the 
same Prime Minister gave an assurance in the 
other House that there would be certain norms 
for Ministers and those standards should 
particularly be adhered to by all Ministers, 
whether they arc Chief Ministers, Central 
Ministers or Ministers of States and if these 
norms are not adhered to and if there are 
allegations and charges against Ministers and 
if there is a prima facie case, a Commission of 
Enquiry would be set up. That is how the 
Prime Minister began. But later on the little 
A.I.C.C. came in and they brought enormous 
amount of pressure, both on the Party and on 
the Cabinet, so that the Prime Minister had to 
soften, had to tone down a little. And. Madam, 
when I raised the matter some time in Septem-
ber in this House about the little A.I.C.C-and 
the pressure tactics that they were using, the 
Prime Minister  gave us another assurance that 
if there is a prima facie case—these are the 
exact woros what he said: 

"... I have no doubt that this enquiry will 
continue and only when a prima ic;ise has been 
established will it be advisable to consider 
about the next step." 

So it boiled down from a definite institution 
of a commission of enquiry to consideration 
about the next step when the occasion arises. 
These were all professions. And when it came 
to implementation, he acted very much 
differently. He came   forward   with   a   
statement   in     the 
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[Shri  Lokanath Misra.] 
Sabha, saying: "There is no impro-

priety, there is no pecuniary benefit and even 
though the prima facie case has been 
established, there is no need for a commission 
of enquiry." That is why I consider it to be a 
gross misstatement on the part of the  Prime  
Minister. 

Now, Madam, the C.B.I. Report has 
become a public document. The C.B.T. report 
categorically says:    .    .    . 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: On a point of order, 
Madam. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: But this time 
will not be adjusted from my time. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: The ru l i ng  given 
by the Chair with regard to the C.B.I, report 
was that it should not be placed on the Table 
of this House. Therefore, my hon. friend is 
not right when he says that it has become a 
public document. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: We have quoted 
from it.    It is a public document. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: It has not 
been laid on the Table of the House. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: The Rules of this 
House lay down, as the rules of any 
legislature do, that if you quote from the 
report, you must lay it on the Table of the  
House. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: I will do it. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: Well, let me finish, 
my hon. friend. Have a little patience. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I know you are 
impatient now. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: I am never 
impatient. Now. therefore, we must decide 
this point before proceeding further. If any 
hon. Member wants to quote from a 

document, he should quote from a document 
which he can lay on the Table of the House    
.    .    . 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: I am prepared 
to lay it on the Table of the House. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: I have not finished. 
The Chair has ruled that that document cannot 
be placed on the Table of the House. 
Therefore, my submission to you. Madam, is 
whatever might have happened in the other 
House, as far as *his House is concerned, that 
document has not been laid on the Table of the 
House  and.  therefore,  cannot  be  quoted. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Let me 
answer the point of order. The Chairman had 
said that the document was not to be laid on 
the Table of the House. But if I rightly 
remember, he left it to the good sense of the 
Members to quote or refer to the Report. And 
what you have said, I think, is true. In the case 
of a Minister, a statement may be made by a 
Minister on a matter of public importance 
with the consent of the Chairman. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: T may help you. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The rule says: 

"If a Minister quotes in the Council a 
despatch or other State Paper which has not 
been presented to the Council, he shall lay 
the relevant paper on the Table". 

Tt is for the Minister. SHRI B. K. P. SINHA 
(Bihar):  Madam, may  I . . . 

THE DEPUTY CHATRMAN: No more. We 
shall go on. 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: Madam. I have 
something to say about what he has sa'd just 
now. The rules are very clear that if something 
is quoted from a document, it should be placed 
on the Table of the House. The Chairman said 
that he could not allov the djeomeii to be laid 
on the Table of the   House.    (Interruption).   
Let 
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me finish-   He never said  that  Members can 
quote from it. 

BHUPESH  GUPTA:  What there-
fore? 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA:  Let me finsh. 

DEPUTY    CHAIRMAN:       Mr. 
Staha. actually what is your point? 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: Let me finish, then 
will get my point. In his statement the 
Chairman never said that Members are free to 
quote from It. Therefore, in my opinion, it 
comes to this that the hon. Members may 
make use of the contents or the substance of 
the document, but may not quote from it. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I shall read 
the proceedings of that day: 

"As to how far Shri Lokanath Misra can, 
during the course of his speech in the 
House, make use of the contents of these 
papers, I would only say this much that the 
matter should be left to the good sense and 
discretion of the Member himself." 

1 think this is very clear. 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: That does not give 
the right to quote. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The in-
terprettttion may  be left  to the  Chair. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Madam, 
whether the Leader of this House accepts it as 
a public document or not it is a public 
document. It has been published in all the 
papers, the country is in possesion of it: 
whether this particular Table of the House is 
in possession of it or not, the entire country, 
the forty crores of people in the country are in 
possession of it.    I claim that. 

SHRI  AKBAR  ALI  KHAN      (Andhra 
Pradesh): That does not make it a public 
document. 203 RS—5. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: What Ise 
makes a public document? Then the Party was 
not satisfied with this pressure tactics even. 
An hon. Member of this Parliament wrote a 
letter, sympathising with the ex-Chief 
Minister of Orissa, saying that this is 
character assassination. There is a proverb in 
Sanskrit: 

"fWTt fTTfei f5Rt sjjtrr" 

If there is no head, where would be the pain 
in the head? If there is no character at all, 
where would be the assassination? But all the 
same the pressure tactics continued and it still 
continuous. I do not know what is going to 
happen. Even after Mr. Chagla, the great 
Leader of our House, intervened in the debate 
and said that these people were unworthy of 
holding any high position, the Legislative 
Party in Orissa, and also the Congress, his 
own Party, did not pay any heed to it. They 
again reaffirmed their confidence in those 
very leaders who had been ousted because of 
impropriety, because of corruption, because 
of so many other charges. 

SHRI N. PATRA (Orissa): I want to know 
who has ousted them.   Nobody. 

THE  DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:   No    in- 
teruptions.    You carry on. 

SHRI N. PATRA: He is making a wrong 
statement.    Nobody ousted    them. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: There were 
two spokesmen from the Government side- 
One was Mr. Asoke Kumar Sen. the Law 
Minister, and the other was Mr. Chagla. I 
know Mr. Sen as an eminent lawyer. He has 
gathered certain habits from his profession. 
Any brief that he takes, he would like to make 
the best of it and once he took the brief, he 
took the brief for the defence, not for the 
offence and once he took it, naturally, I 
expected what would come out of it and that 
has come. So I would not give much credit, 
much value, much credence to his arguments 
because I know he is a professional man and 
because of the professional habit and 
efficiency he has done it. 
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SHRI D. P. KARMARKAR (Mysore): On a 
point of order. Very respectfully   .    .    . 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: When I come 
to Mr. Chagla—do you want me to sit down, 
Madam? 

THE  DEPUTY   CHAIRMAN:     Yes. 

SHRI D. P. KARMARKAR: When the 
Chair tells you, please sit down. On a point of 
order. Supposing, a Minister is a lawyer, is it 
open to anyone to insinuate that he takes to 
any brief because he is a professional?    
(Interruptions). 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I am saying that 
the Ministers were trying to whitewash 
deliberately    .    .    . 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I allow you 
to continue.   Come to the points. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: There is no 
point of order. They only want now to disturb 
matters and come in the way of my speaking 
so that I do not get much time. That is their 
tactics. Then I come to the ex-Iudge. I was 
really constrained to see him in the dock, an 
ex-Judge in the dock. The other day he 
behaved very well but all the same I was 
really con strained    .    .    . 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA (Uttar Pradesh):   I 
wish you learn to behave. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: The Congress 
Party does not know how to behave. How can 
I behave? No Opposition Member can behave 
well unless you behave well. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Are you 
speaking on the subject? 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Madam, help us 
to get on with the debate without obstructions. 
There is a Rule which entitles us to continue 
without obstruction. I maintain that there is a 
deliberate    ob- 

struction  here coming from certain quarters. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Why do you 
not come to your topic? 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Madam, these 
are the people who have intervened on behalf 
of the Government. Naturally, I will have to 
refer to them. He is the gentleman, as a Judge, 
who has said.   .  - 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Tn Mundhra 
deal   .   .   : 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: . . . in 
connection with the Mundhra deal and I do 
not know if it is the same man. He has 
change'd his profession in the meantime. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Are not you the 
same gentleman? (Addressing Mr* Chagla). 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: He has 
become a  political man. 

He was a Judge then.    He said: 

"In a parliamentary form of Government, 
the Parliament must be taken into 
confidence  by  the     Ministers     at    the 
earliest  stage." 

This is very important— 

"And all relevant facts and materials 
must be placed before it." 

Is this the same man who said this in his 
judgement in the case of Mundhra that 
Parliament should be taken into confidence? 
And here the same man gets up, saying that 
this is something secret. 

SHRI  AKBAR  ALT KHAN:     Different 
capacities. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA:   Yes, now 
the colour has changed and the Congress 
changes the colour. 

SHRI  MULKA    GOVINDA    REDDY 
(Mysore):    What a fall! 

SHRI ARJUN  ARORA:    You  remain 
colourless. 
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SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: It is a colossal 
fall and this is very bad for the country, for an 
ex-Judge of his eminence, of his calibre, of 
his efficiency to come here and defend, 
saying that this a secret document and cannot 
be placed on the Table of the House. 

SHRI P. N. SAPRU (Uttar Pradesh): 
Madam Deputy Chairman    .    .    . 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: I do not yield 
at all, Dr. Sapru. If it is a point of order, I am 
going to yield    .    .   . 

THE       DEPUTY    CHAIRMAN:     Dr. 
Sapru, he does not yield. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: I do not yield 
at all. 

SHRI P. N. SAPRU: On a point of order. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: He tries to 
hold up. I hold the Home Minister guilty 
because   .    .    . 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: On a point of 
order, he has to be heard. 

SHRI P. N. SAPRU: My personal view is 
that the whole discussion is misconceived. 
This House has no power to consider 
questions relating to    .    .    . 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Dr. Sapru. 
you are too late. 

SHRI DAHYABHAI V. PATEL (Gujarat):   
They are points of disorder. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: These are 
remarks coming from another ex-Judge. 

SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE: I want to make a 
submission. If hon. Members belonging to the 
Congress Party are to behave in this manner 
the discussion cannot go on. 

SHRI A. D. MANI (Madhya Pradesh): We 
can as well  go. 

SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE: I am told that the 
Congress Members have decided to interrupt 
our speeches. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:    I   may 
request Members on both sides that you 
should give a silent hearing to the Mover of 
this motion and I do not think interruptions 
are called for when the Mover is moving his 
morion. I would request the Members to keep 
quite.   Yes, Mr. Misra. 

SHRI    LOKANATH       MISRA:     Mr. 
Nanda emphatically said as Home Minister: i 
do not want to look at the C.B.I. report. I am 
neither going to deny nor accept it'. How can 
he? He is a demoralised man completely. He 
wanted to strangle the truth. He wanted to 
strangle this truth within the four corners of 
the Home Ministry but the truth escapes, half 
suffocated, and stares him in the face. How 
can he look at it? I knew he cannot look at it. 
So I give him that benefit. Then I come to 
what Mr. Sen had said. He said while taking 
the brief from the other side that during the 
Finance Ministership of Mr. R. N. Singh Dev 
in Orissa, 90 per cent, advance to the Kalinga 
Industries—these corrupt people— continued. 
This did not continue. I have records with me 
to show. 

THE MINISTER OF LAW AND SOCIAL 
SECURITY (SHRI A. K. SEN): I said that 25 
orders are on record in which it is shown that 
90 per cent, advance is given. 

SHRI LOKANATH  MISRA:    Only  25 
orders? 

SHRI A. K. SEN: That is what I said in the 
other House. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: It was Mr. R. 
N. Singh Dev who was for discontinuing this 
wrong practice. It was during the coalition 
Ministry in Orissa under Raj Ballabh Misra's 
direction that telegrams were issued to all 
Collectors that this advance must stop, that 
these purchases must stop, that every item 
must be taken on its own merit and it is the 
Coalition Ministry that has saved the Orissa 
Govern- 
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[Shri Lokanath Misra.] ment at  least a few 
lakhs.   But all  the same. Madam, they are not 
prepared to accept the credit that    was due to    
the Coalition Ministry. 

Then, Madam,    here I have    got    the 
bigger CBI report. 

SHRI  MULKA    GOVINDA    REDDY. 
The unabridged report. 

SHXI LOKANATH MISRA: Yes, Madam, 
Hon. Members in this House had the benefit 
of looking at the other C.B.I, rt, the concise 
one, that was put up to the Cabinet Sub-
Committee. Here is die other report, the fuller 
thing, and it says, even when the Prime 
Minister says otherwise, because he has been 
pressurized; this says: 

"There is finally the question as to how 
Shri Biren Mitra can be said to have 
benefited from the concern which was 
claimed to be under the sole proprietorship 
of Mrs. Easwaramrna Mitra. It seems to be 
clear, however, that Mrs, Easwaramrna 
Mitra, wife of Shri Biren Mitra, was the 
proprietor of this concern as the authorised 
agents for Orrisa for Kalinga Tubes Ltd. 
and Kalinga Industries Ltd- and then, by the 
issue of the Finance Department Circular 
dated 17th November 1961 there was the 
remarkable increase in the Governmental 
requirements of the goods in which the 
Orissa Agents had interest, and various 
irregularities were committed by the 
purchasing department for placing the 
orders with Orissa Agents. It is obvious that 
Mrs. Easwaramrna, said to be the sole 
proprietor of Orissa Agents, could possibly 
have had no hand in the determination of 
the State Government's purchase policy as 
laid down in the Finance Department 
Circular of November 1961, or in getting 
the State Departments to disregard the 
elementary financial rules regulating 
Governmental purchases. Under these 
circumstances it would be difficult to hold 
that the benefit resulting from the above 
circumstances, «alculatedly brought, was 
intended for Mrs. Easwaramrna  Mitra only 
and not 

for Shri Biren Mitra also, who alone was in 
a position to secure for Orissa Agents a 
position of virtual monopoly in the matter 
of these supplies." 

This shows clearly how the husband, as the 
Deputy Chief Minister, worked for the wife. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: She was a 
devoted wife, I hear. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: That is for the 
Communist Party to find out. 

*SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: It is very 
important. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Then it is for 
the Communist Party to find out. 

SHRI     BHUPESH       GUPTA:     Hindu 
wives, devoted wives, always share pros-
perity  with  their husbands. 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA:    Where do you 
conceal yours? 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Then it says 
about Biju Patnaik: 

"It Js quite clear that in so far as the 
supply of tubular structures to the State 
Government of Orissa is concerned, 
Kalinga Industries enjoyed a monopolistic 
position, and the purchasing departments, 
during the period of Shri Patnaik's Ministry, 
did not care even to ascertain competitive 
rates before placing their orders with 
Kalinga Industries Ltd." 

Madam, this is very important because Shri 
Biju Patnaik goes on boasting in the country 
that only one per cent of "my" production was 
being purchased by the State Government. I 
will show from the records with me how the 
entire thing produced by the Kalinga 
Industries was taken over by the 
Government—whether Government needed it 
or not.   To quote again: 
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"It has been pointed out that a State-
Government-sponsored firm, Rourkela 
Fibrication Ltd. .   .   ."— 

This is for Mr. Bhupesh Gupta, protagonists 
of public sector enterprise. Attention please, 
Mr. Bhupesh Gupta.   It says: 

"It has been pointed out that a State-
Government-sponsored firm, Rourkela 
Fabrication Ltd. had been recommended by 
the Director of Industries in May 1961, but 
no enquiries were addressed even to this 
firm when substantial orders were placed 
by State Government Departments. It 
further appears from the balance-sheets of 
Kalinga Industries Ltd. that the position in 
respect of production of tubular structures 
was as follows:— 

1959-60—1275 tons sale, of the value 
of Rs. 23.00 lakhs; 1960-61—560 tons 
sale, of the value of Rs. 16'6 lakhs; 1961-
62—1200 tons sale, of the value of Rs. 
266 lakhs. 

•'Considering that the two substantial 
orders placed with Kalinga Industries Ltd. 
in August 1962. by the Commerce 
Department, and Orissa Mining Corporation 
were for 1290 tons of these structures of' the 
value of over Rs. 32 lakhs, it can be stated 
that bulk of the production of these 
structures by this factory of Kalinga 
Industries Ltd. were being purchased by the 
State Government without proper tender 
enquiries-In the absence of the DGSD rate 
contract for tubular structures, since no 
Tenders were invited, it is difficult to 
determine the excess payment which the 
State Government may have made to 
Kalinga Industries Ltd. for the purchase of 
these structures. It had however been 
revealed from an order for 563 units of 
these structures placed on Kalinga 
Industries on 1st April 1964 that, while the 
State Government in the Health (LSG) 
Department purchased these structures at 
Rs. 3200 per unit, structures of a similar 
specification had been procured from 
Kalinga Industries themselves, by the 
DGSD, for the Dandakaranya Development 
Authority, at the relevant time, at Rs. 1860 
per unit." 

When they were selling these very com-
modities to other departments, with whom 
they did not have any pull, or where they did 
not preside, they could sell them for a much 
lesser price. But when it came to the 
Government of Orissa, they had inflated the 
price to their advantage, and they did not even 
hesitate to take away money from the public 
exchequer, which wrongfully they did.   To 
quote further: 

"In respect of this particular order alone, 
the State Government appears to have made 
extra payment to the tune of Rs. 7 lakhs to 
Kalinga Industries Ltd. even as late as in 
1964. The relevant official file of the 
Dandakaranya Development Authority 
regarding the purchase of these tubular 
structures at the rate of Rs. 1860 per unit is 
being obtained for further scrutiny." 

Now, Madam, everywhere this C.B.I, says that 
further scrutiny is necessary, further enquiries 
are necessary, and as against such a report by 
the C.B.I., on which the entire Cabinet Sub-
Committee's findings are based, how can the 
Prime Minister come forward here and make a 
bold statement, an emphatic statement, a 
wrong statement or a misstatement and say 
that no further enquiry is necessary and no 
further Commission of Enquiry is needed? 
Then, Madam, here it says—this is in 
connection with mines, where again Shri R. N. 
Singh Deo discontinued it, came in the way of 
Shri Biju Patinak's trespass on Government 
property and its wrongful occupation. It says: 

"The matter was examined in the Law 
Department and the Legal Remembrancer 
was clearly of the view that neither Shri B. 
Patnaik, nor the company, had any legal 
right to work or possess the iron ore mines, 
and the working of the iron ore could be 
prohibited by issuing notice and, if this was 
disregarded prosecution could be launched 
under section 21 of Act 67 of 1957. This 
suggestion was approved by the concerned 
Minister, Shri R. N. Singh Deo, on 31st 
August   1960,  and    the    Collector    of 
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[Shri Lokanath Misra.] Keonjhar was 
directed in this case, as in the case 
discussed earlier, to issue notice to both 
Shri Patnaik and B. Patnaik Mines (P) Ltd. 
to stop working the mines and to quit the 
area and make over possession to the 
Collector." 

This is about those who were the Chief 
Ministers. I have something to say about 
others who continue, to whom the Prime 
Minister has given the benefit of doubt, and 
they are all free now to continue as Minister 
and Deputy Chief Minister. Serajuddin is a 
notable figure now, and those of them who 
have association even with Serajuddin are 
looked down upon. But nere are the people 
who are indebted to him.   And the same 
C.B.I, says: 

"In the file seized from the premises of 
Serajuddin in the course of searches made 
by the Customs Officials the following 
entries were found:— 

(1)  51-5-55—Rs. 68|8|6—Expenditure 
on gramophone records"  .  .  ."— 

They did not probably want anything big, it 
was gramophone records— 

"(2) 1-7-59/4-7-59—Rs.       70.62— 
Expen'diture on raiway tickets. 

(3) 2-7-59—Rs. 500—in cash. 
(4) 3-7-59—Rs.   12,000—in cash. 

(5) 19-2-63—Rs. 211—for spectacles. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: What sort of 
eyes? 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: What sort of 
heart? What sort of mind? How debased it is? 
How low it can go? And in this connection 
the findings of the C.B.I. are  these.    These 
papers  say: 
3 P.M. 

'The material on record makes out a 
prima facie case in respect of this alle-
gation." 

This is regarding the present Chief Minister 
and the CBI Report says that there is a prima 
facie case. 

Now, about the Deputy Chief Minister, this 
is what is stated here: 

"In the files seized by the Customs 
Officials in 1959 from the premises of 
Serajuddin. in the course of searches, the 
following entries found mention: 

1.10.50 Rs.  3,115—in cash. 
18.3.54 Rs. 3,000—in cash. 
22.12.54 Rs. 432| 12—expenditure 

incurred for purchase of tickets, hotel 
charges etc. 

23.6.59 Rs. 60,000—in cash. 
11.7.59 Rs. 247.78—gold necklace." 

Madam, after going through all this, I am 
reminded of an old story that we used to read, 
about seven blind men who wanted to explore 
an elephant. Here also there are seven people 
who are blinded by their partisan attitude and 
political considerations, they want to shield 
corruption. I am happy that Mr. Chagla has 
partially admitted it, because he has said there 
are different facets of truth. These seven blind 
men of the story also found different facets of 
truth. One of them felt the trunk of the 
elephant and said it was a snake, another felt 
the leg and said it was a pillar, another who 
felt the body said it was a wall and so on. 
Here also these blind men have found 
different things. Somebody finds impropriety, 
somebody finds lack of pecuniary gains and 
somebody else finds something else- But, in 
the midst of all this, truth has slipped out. I 
will take on only another two minutes. 
Madam. 

Because of all this, I would again request 
the Prime Minister here and his colleagues on 
the Cabinet Sub-Committee, to give fresh 
thought to this. They should rethink about it. 
There is time yet. Let them now decide to set 
up a commission of enquiry which alone can 
bring out the truth. Otherwise, what I had 
anticipated would come to pass. Even though 
Mr. Chagla as the spokesman of the Govern-
ment had declared that these people were 
unworthy of holding positions of importance, 
one of them, the same gentleman about whom 
he gave an indictment, has 
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been elected as General Secretary of the 
Provincial Congress Committee of Orissa. 
Unfortunately, it is your party that rules the 
country. And thereafter you see, the Central 
Government has been slapped in the cheek. It 
has been clear hat they have been slapped in 
the cheek. There has been a re-affirmation of 
faith and confidence in the same persons who 
were ousted because of these malpractices. 
Therefore, I would urge upon the Government 
to change its views and have a re-thinking 
about it and constitute a commission of 
enquiry. I insist that a commission of enquiry 
is absolutely necessary and let it be con-
stituted as early as possible. 

Thank you, Madam. 

The question was proposed. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: There are 
four amendments to be moved by Shri 
Bhupesh Gupta, Shri A. B. Vajpayee, Shri M. 
P. Bhargava, and Shri A- D. Mani|Shri 
Oberio, respectively. I suppose all of you are 
moving the amendments? 

HON.   MEMBERS:   Yes. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: 

1. 'That  at the  end of the  motion, 
the following be added, namely:— 

'and having considered the same, this 
House is of opinion that the allegations 
mentioned in the statement together with 
other relevant materials be referred to a 
Commission of Inquiry under the 
Commissions of Inquiry Act, 1952*." 

SHRI A. B. VAIPAYEE: 

2. "That at the end of the motion, the 
following be added, namely:— 

'and having considered the same, this 
House— 

(i) rearets the arbitrary manner in 
which Government have brushed aside 
the serious charges levelled against the 
Chief Ministers of Bihar and Mysore and 
the two former Chief Ministers of Orissa; 
and 

(2) records its opinion— 

(a) that the facts revealed and 
admitted in Parliament clearly make 
out a prima facie case of corruption 
against the two ex-Chief Ministers and 
other Ministers of Orissa; and 

(b) that the stand taken by Gov-
ernment in regard to the charge-sheets 
against the Chief Ministers of Bihar 
and Mysore has failed to convince the 
House that any attempt has been made 
at an objective evaluation of the 
charges; 

and accordingly recommends that— 

(i) a Commission be appointed under 
the Commissions of Inquiry Act, 1952, 
to probe into the allegations against the 
two former Chief Ministers and other 
Ministers of Orissa; and 

(ii) the allegations against the Chief 
Ministers of Bihar and Mysore be 
referred to the Attorney General of India 
to' examine whether there is a prima facie  
case  or not'." 

SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA: 

3. "That at the end of the motion, 
the  following  be  added,  namely:— 

'and having considered the same, this 
House approves the action taken by 
Government'." 

SHRI A. D.  MANI: 

4. 'That at the  end  of the motion, 
the following be added, namely:— 

'and having considered the same, this 
House being satisfied that a prima facie 
case has been made out hi respect of the 
allegations in all the cases mentioned in 
the statement, recommends that 
Government should appoint a 
Commission of Inquiry to enquire into all 
these cases under the Commissions of 
Inquiry Act,  1952'." 

(The amendment also stood in the name of 
Shri M. S. Oberoi). 
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THE  DEPUTY   CHAIRMAN:   All   the 
amendments are moved. 

The questions were proposed. 

SHRI G. S. PATHAK (Uttar Pradesh): 
Madam, I have heard with great patience and 
attention what has come from Mr. Lokanath 
Misra. I am amazed, Madam, that serious 
charges should be made by an hon. Member 
of this House from a document which cannot 
be obtained but by the commission of an 
offence, which is not a very laudatory method, 
and the fruit of this crime is being utilised for 
the purpose of arraigning people who are not 
here before the House. 

AN HON. MEMBER: Why not? Is it painful 
to you? 

SHRI AWADHESHWAR PRASAD 
SINHA (Bihar): No interruptions please. 

SHRI DAHYABHAI V. PATEL: Why don't 
you ask your Parry people not to interrupt? 

SHRI G. S. PATHAK: The whole statement, 
the whole speech is based upon a wrong 
appreciation of the legal position and of the 
factual position. You cannot say that the 
decision of the Prime Minister is wrong unless 
you know the entire material on which the 
Prime Minister based it. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Then please 
place the entire material before the House. 

HON.  MEMBER:     It  is  not    pos- 

(Interruptions) 

DEPUTY   CHAIRMAN:    Please 
interrupt.    Give him    a    patient 

SHRI G. S. PATHAK: Before the 
Prime Minister there was the report of the 
committee appointed by him. The members of 
that committee were eminent people. They 
had experience and they were responsible 
people. They had before them not only the 
CBI Report which was concerned merely with 
what was contain- 

ed in the government account books, but 
something more. The CBI Report was not 
concerned with other evidence. It was not 
concerned with other documents and CBI was 
not concerned with taking evidence. But 
before this committee there was the statement 
of the persons concerned who were asked to 
explain what was contained in the CBI Report, 
and there was other material also. Those state-
ments were made without objection. It is not 
possible then to criticise the views taken by 
the Cabinet Committee and the Prime Minister 
basing the criticism, on a document whose 
genuineness is suspect, a document which has 
been obtained by these questionable means. 

What is the position?   Allegations were made 
in the shape of a memorial before the President.    
The President in order to seek the advice of   
the    Prime   Minister sends that memorial to 
the Prime Minister. The  Prime  Minister in 
order  to  inform himself as to the correctness or 
otherwise of these allegations appoints a 
committee, a very strong committee.    And   on    
the report of that committee the conclusion is 
reached that there are improprieties committed 
by two persons.    So far as others were 
concerned, there was nothing made out.    The 
Prime Minister was bound   to give advice to  
the    President,    and    the gentlemen 
concerned are told what are the views of the  
Prime  Minister    and    they voluntarily resign.    
Now, Madam, it has been a  tradition 
established in this country—and it is a tradition 
of which all of us   should  be  proud—that  a  
Minister is not formally called upon to resign.   
When there is any error of judgment 
committed, when there is a technical error 
committed even by a subordinate: the Minister 
offers his resignation.    The present Prime 
Minister, when he was Railway Minister, 
resigned when there were some collisions;    he 
was not responsible for those    collisions. 
Another Minister resigned because he had 
committed the mistake of not filing    an 
affidavit in a case which called for certain 
comments  from  the  Court.    If    he  had filed    
an    affidavit, most   probably   that affidavit 
would have been believed and no comments 
would have been made against him. 

AN 
sible. 

THE 
do not 
hearing. 
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SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: But he came 
on promotion here. 

SHRI G. S. PATHAK: Therefore, the 
traditions which are now held in this country 
are traditions of which any country would be 
proud. There have been many Ministers who 
have been made to resign or who have even 
offered resignations voluntarily. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Traditions for 
the promotion of corruption. 

SHRI  G.   S.   PATHAK:   Madam,  it is 
within the discretion of the Prime Minister 
what action to take.    It was within    his 
discretion whether to appoint a Commission 
or not to    appoint    a    Commission. What is 
missed by the Opposition, I say with great 
deference, is the nature    and function of the 
Commission    under    the Act of 1952.    A 
Commission is merely a fact-finding body.    
It is not    a    judicial body; it has got no 
power to act judicially;  it has got no power to 
say that    a certain person has committed a 
crime or that a certain person has done some 
civil wrong.    It  is  merely  an  instrument for 
determining facts as they exist.   For what 
purpose?    For the purpose    of   enabling the 
Government to take future action but not for 
the   purpose   of    punishing    an individual, 
nor for the purpose of determining the civil 
liability of an individual. Therefore, it is 
within the province of the Government to 
determine whether in any particular case a 
Commission should    or should  not be  
appointed.    There  is    no rigid rule that in 
every case a Commission should be 
appointed.    Circumstances may differ and 
may require that a Commission should be 
appointed.   There may be numerous facts 
which may have to be determined.   If there 
are a few facts and if otherwise it is 
convenient for the Prime Minister and the 
Cabinet to examine those facts, why should  a 
Commission be  appointed when we know 
that the function of the Commission is merely 
to enable the Government to  form    its    
opinion?    If, without  the intervention of the 
Commission, without the utilisation of this 
instrument,  this machinery, Government    
finds it possible  itself  to  determine  the  
facts, to examine the case and see what action 

should be taken, Government is perfectly 
entitled to do so. Therefore, this outcry for the 
appointment of a Commission in every case is 
most unjustified. Madam, with all respect, 
that is the correct view to take. 

SHRI AKBAR ALI KHAN: It is doubtful 
whether, under this Act, a State Chief 
Minister could be asked to . . . 

SHRI G. S. PATHAK: There is one thing 
more, Madam. If you want to examine the 
conduct of a Minister, then there are other 
provisions in the Constitution which are 
available. The Constitution has recognised the 
appointment of the Comptroller and Auditor-
General of India. He is charged, under the 
Constitution, to examine the accounts, find 
out if there are any irregularities and 
illegalities in the matter of expenditure. He is 
free from any political controls. He is an 
independent functionary and under the 
Constitution it is his obligation to send reports 
on the accounts to the Governor and it is the 
Governor's obligation to place these reports 
before the Houses. 

SHRI  LOKANATH   MISRA:   Or,     not 
to place them. 

SHRI G. S. PATHAK:    No,    the wortt is 
"shall". 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: I will take that 
up when I reply. 

SHRI G. S. PATHAK: There is the Public 
Accounts Committee functioning. There are 
other procedures which arc available in the 
State Legislature and there is this advantage in 
the State Legislature that the persons whom 
you want to accuse, the persons against whom 
you are making charges are present there to 
meet those charges. It seems to me. Madam, 
that all this is being shifted from the proper 
sphere and broueht here before this House by 
this method of making an application  to  the 
President . . . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: We did not 
appoint the C.B.I, to go into this matter. 
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SHRI G. S. PATHAK: Please sit down. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Tell us as to 
who appointed the C.B.I, to go into this.   It 
was your Prime Minister. 

SHRI G- S. PATHAK: How unfair this is? I 
concede that the Opposition has the right of 
criticism; the Opposition exists for criticism 
and Parliament exists for criticism—I concede 
all that but there must be fair-play in 
democracy, there must be square deal. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: What about 
twenty lakhs of rupees? 

SHRI G. S. PATHAK: Is it proper for 
Members of this House not to impose a 
restraint upon themselves, not to be guided by 
reason and arraign people who are not here to 
meet the charges? What has happened today? 
All that we have heard from Mr. Lokanath 
Misra is a list of allegations against people 
who are not here and he has said that on 
account of these allegations the Prime 
Minister's decision is wrong. I submit, 
Madam, in all humility that it is necessary for 
the Opposition to impose a restraint upon its 
privileges. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: But there are 
persons of your eminence to defend them. 

SHRI G. S. PATHAK: They should not 
utilise an occasion like this to attack people 
who are not present here to meet those 
charges. Under cover of this motion, all that is 
being done is to condemn people. It is not a 
brave act to condemn people who are not 
here. This should not be allowed. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: But your 
bravery  lies  in corruption. 

SHRI G. S. PATHAK: Madam, there are 
courts open. The Prime Minister and the 
Cabinet are not the courts. I understand that 
there are civil proceedings pending in which 
these matters could be decided.    How can 
you convert . . . 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: He is making 
a wrong statement. It is not civil proceedings 
but it is a defamation case that is pending. 

SHRI G. S. PATHAK: Defemation is civil 
proceedings. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA:    It may be 
criminal also. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: It is more 
comprehensive than defamation. 

SHRI G. S. PATHAK: The courts are open 
to those who want to find out whether a 
person is criminally or civilly liable. It is open 
to them to go to the courts and to have the 
matter adjudicated upon. Why come here in 
this manner, in this questionable manner, why 
arraign people who are not ... 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: On a point of 
order, Madam. He calls this questionable. We 
made a representation to the President . . . 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Pathak, 
he is on a point of order. Yes, what is your 
point of order? 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: He says that 
this is questionable. I contend that it could 
never be called questionable. It has been a 
motion admitted by the Chair. The motion has 
been admitted by the Chair and we spoke on it 
and this could never be called questionable. 
We made a representation to the President and 
it was open to the President . . . 

SHRI G, S. PATHAK: I said why I call this 
questionable. What I have stated is about the 
questionable document. That is what I have 
said. I have already stated that a Memorial 
was made to the President and so on. 

SHRI DAHYABHAI V. PATEL: If it is 
questionable, produce the original. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: You proceed 
with your questionable speech. 
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SHRI G. S. PATHAK: It is a pointless 
criticism which has been made in this House 
and extravagant statements are made. As it 
has been said, extravagance makes better 
news than commonsense and that is what has 
been done today by the Opposition. 

 

"I would not hang a dog on the basis of 
an ex parte statement like this." 
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''Our only function was to advise the P. 
M. as to whether here was a prima facie 
case against the Chief Minister of Orissa 
and Mr. Patnaik." 

"The Sub-Committee had to ascertain 
facts, get the replies from the persons 
charged and arrive at a conclusion after 
seeing whether any of the charges were 
proved beyond reasonable doubt." 
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SHRI K. K. SHAH (Maharashtra): Will 
you please let us know what is the date of that 
statement? 
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SHRI PATIL PUTTAPPA (Mysore): May I 
know what those specific charges aTe.    You 
cannot make . . . 

SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE: Here are the 
charges that have been submitted to the 
President. I am prepared to lay on the Vable 
all the charges. Will you allow me. to put it on 
the Table? 
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SHRIMATI NANDINI SATPATHY (Orissa): 
Madam Deputy Chairman, a lot of things have 
been spoken against the leaders, present 
leaders, of Orissa in this House and in the 
other House. I emphasise the words 'present 
leaders of Orissa', bccau.se this is the verdict 
of the people there. So much has been said in 
the other House on the 'No-Confidence 
Motion' and here also we have discussed so 
many things about these leaders, who are not 
present in this House. The 'big business' press 
has given enough publicity to those people 
who have thrown enough of wild charges 
against these leaders of Orissa, but thanks to 
the consciousness of the people of my State, 
they did not accept these wild charges and this 
propaganda. All the mobilisation by some of 
the Opposition Members here to have a 
demand day to set up a Commission of 
Inquiry had failed. Nobody responded to that. 
I would like to say how could the verdict of he 
people be such after so much of venom spread 
against these leaders. Because they knew who 
are the people behind all these troubles. 
Though the memory of the masses is very 
short, they remember their sufferings perfectly 
well. The people of my State do not want to 
go back to that state where they were rotting 
in poverty and ignorance. So the verdict was 
this. Because they do not want to go back to 
the feudal order again from which they have 
been freed after so much of sufferings and 
struggle. 

AN  HON.  MEMBER:   Who  are they? 

SHRIMATI NANDINI SATPATHY: Those 
friends of mine from Orissa who are sitting in 
the opposition and shouting. Because the 
people do not want to go back to that state of 
ignorance and poverty in which they were 
rotting, they are not prepared to tolerate the 
exploitation by Rajas and Maharajas of the 
ex-States of Orissa. 

Madam, the political background of Orissa 
is something different    from    the 
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[Shrimati Nandini Satpathy.] 
other parts of this country. It is not so easy to 
assess the present position of this State 
without knowing it from its proper context. 
Those who have joined hands to shout against 
the Orissa leaders with this Party of Rajas and 
Maharajas, which has again merged with the 
Swatantra Party—may I caution them that 
they are going against the fundamental desire 
of the people of my State to live and grow? 
They are going against the people's movement 
there to make this State industrialised and to 
banish poverty from it for ever. Will the 
posterity excuse them in spite or their tall 
talks on socialism and Communism? 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I shall never 
interrupt her because she is not a sole 
proprietor of any concern in Orissa. 

SHRIMATI NANDINI SATPATHY: This 
attack on the Congress leaders of Orissa is not 
new. The strength and determination shown 
for the merger of the States by the CongTess 
leaders under the efficient guidance of Sardar 
Patel could not be taken very easily by the 
Rajas and Maharajas of my State. It was not 
so easy for them to leave then-wealth and 
luxury which they had enjoyed for such a long 
time at the cost of the people. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Even then 
plenty of them are with you. 

SHRIMATI NANDINI SATPATHY: Not 
with us, but with you, with the feudalists. So, 
Madam, it is very natural that this Party would 
fight tooth and nail with the Congress Parry 
which had freed the people from age-long 
bondage an'd slavery. 

I do not want to take my hon. friends much 
back to the history of Orissa. I am really 
surprised to see this party of the Ra>as and 
Maharajas speaking about corruption and 
immorality. What is this privy purse after all? 
Is their hard-earned mo?ey, of the Rajas and 
Maharajas 

(.Interruption) which they are utilising against 
the progress and prosperity of the people of 
my State? Not only the privy purse, but many 
buildings and palaces and thousands of acres 
of land which they are enjoying at present are 
not made out of their toil and sweat. I need 
not say wherefrom and how they could get it. 
And what was there in the State treasuries 
when they were handed over to Orissa? Most 
of them were empty—I mean the ex-State 
treasuries—and in some there was very little 
money. Where did this money go at the time 
of merger? Where did the teak woods from 
the jungles of Orissa go? The people of 
Orissa, the people of the ex-State area, could 
answer this question very correctly. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: They have 
answered it. 

SHRIMATI NANDINI SATPATHY: They 
will answer in the coming election again. 
These people of the ex-State area have seen 
that theft and murder werc committed in 
broad daylight before thousands of eyes 
without any check, any C.B.I, or Cabinet Sub-
Committee. 

The Congress leaders of Orissa knew these 
people very well, Madam. When some of 
them came out successful in the election with 
the help of the privy purse that has been 
granted to them by this generous democracy 
and with the help of the cheap popular 
sentiment, the Congress offered to join with 
them to form a coalition Ministry. But at the 
same time. Madam, I should say here that the 
Congress leaders were quite vigilant about the 
work of this coalition Ministry. They could 
easily detect that the Ganatantra Parishad, the 
name which this party of Rajas and Maharajas 
adopted to divert the attention of the people—
just like the name "Padmalochan" being 
adopted for a blind man—was trying to check 
the progress of the State. (Interruption). So 
this coalition Ministry was broken and the 
new era began in my State under the present 
leadership in Orissa. And with this new era 
began the heart-burning of all feudal lords, 
capitalists and monopolists who were 
exploiting these poor people for a long time. 
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This was because a check was put on them 
by Shri Biju Patnaik and his party. Shri Biju 
Patnaik could foil their conspiracy for 
exploitation  by    bringing    the 
Congress in an overwhelming majority in the 
mid-term election to the Orissa Assembly. 

So began the prosperity of the State. 
{Interruption). Paradip port, express highway, 
MIG factory, Panchayat industries and so 
many State corporations began to take shape 
and function. Lakhs of Oriya labourers got a 
job to maintain themselves and their families. 
Small producers and dealers of Orissa could 
see a ray of hope in the fiscal policy of the 
Stare Government. Could I mention what the 
Chief Minister of West Bengal, Shri P. C. Sen, 
in his letter dated 17th Jaaaary 1965 to the 
Prime Minister mentioned about this policy, 
the fiscal policy of Orissa?    He wrote: 

"It is true that for long years business 
monopolies of Calcutta have thoroughly 
exploited Orissa. There was need for some 
drastic thinking for Orissa, if she were to 
come to her own. In fact, Biju's policy and 
the mechanism by which he steadily 
developed this thought, led to what has now 
become widely accepted policy of rural 
industrialisation and development of local 
trade under the name of Orissa Panchayat 
Industries system." 

Madam, not only Orissa but the whole of 
India needs a drastic re-thinking if she were to 
come into her own. No social revolution could 
take place under the present "go slow" process 
of bureaucracy and red-tapism. 

Shri Biju Patnaik and his party had the 
initiative, they had the drive. They could 
realise that the procedure-bound adminis-
tration most of the time brought the progress 
to a stand-still. When we want to transform 
the society, we will have to change certain 
procedures which are obstructions in the way. 
And that was «iactly what Shri Biju Patnaik or 
the Congress  Ministry  in  Orissa have    
done. 

203  RSD—6. 

And, Madam, they have taken all the 
responsibility for doing this on themselves. In 
spite of the Cabinet Sub-Committee saying  
that Shri Biju  Patnaik and     Shri 

i Biren Mitra did not derive any personal benefit 
for themselves; they resigned from 

I their respective positions before anybody 
could ask them to do so. It was only possible, 
because the same party ruled at the Centre as 
well as in the State. Had there been the 
Government of the party of my hon. friend, 
Shri Lokanath Misra, things would have been 
something different. {Interruptions). The 
Constitutional point would have been raised 
as to the Centre's probe into the State affairs. 
Thousands of administrative improprieties 
and irregularities are there in the process of 
running the administration and in actually 
doing some work. It is very easy to sit 
comfortably here and criticise the people who 
are doing the actual work in the field. 

The Cabinet Sub-Committee not only 
examined the police report but also went 
through so many other papers and "docu-
ments  before    giving  its    decision .   .   . 

(Interruptions) 

AN. HON. MEMBER: You cannot *ay that 
even. 

SHRIMATI NANDINI SATPATHY: I do not 
want to go into the details which have already 
been discussed in the other House and here 
also. I would only say this much. I would 
only mention here what the Prime Minister 
while speaking on the No-Confidence Motion 
in the other House said, that if anybody wants 
any further action on the CBI Report, they 
can take the matter to the courts. In the same 
discussion he said that it is not a small thing 
for a person to resign from his position or 
post while having a majority support from the 
party as well as from the legislature. 

Madam, lastly I would only say this much 
that it is very easy to understand the anger of 
my hon. friends who are in the Swatantra 
Party from Orissa. Their fort of reaction, their 
bastion of feudalism,  has  been  demolished   
in  my  State, 
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never to come up again. So, it is in vain, in 
vain that they are trying to gain the ground 
for their party in Orissa. The people of my 
State will again give their final verdict in 
the coming election as they have done in 
the mid-term election in 1961. 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA: Mr. Lokanath 
Misra should resign his seat and seek re-
election. 

SHRI   MULKA  GOVIND A    REDDY: 
Madam Deputy Chairman, we have been 
discussing the statement of the Prime Minister 
that was made on the 22nd February with 
regard to the corruption charges that were 
levelled against the Orissa Chief Minister and 
some of his friends, with regard to the charges 
against the Mysore Chief Minister and some 
of his colleagues and with regard to the 
charges against the Chief Minister of Bihar 
and some of his colleagues. I am confident 
that if a proper and judicious appraisal had 
taken place, the statement of the Prime 
Minister would not have been there. It is a 
misleading, one-sided, partisan statement 
made in the interests of resurrecting his party, 
not in the interests of the country or the public 
at large. I am not motivated by character 
assassination of any person in this case. In 
fact, I do not know, I have not seen Mr. Biju 
Patnaik or Mr. Biren Mitra. But if we go 
through the records about the charges that are 
made against those Ministers, it is quite 
evident that not only were improprieties 
committed by them but they were | committed 
to such an extent that Mr. Chagla went to the 
extent of saying that they were unworthy of 
holding the Chief Ministership of Orissa. 

The Prime Minister has stated in his 
statement that no pecuniary benefit has 
accrued either to Mr. Patnaik or to Mr. 
Biren Mitra. If we glance through the 
records, if we glance through the Report of 
the CBI. it is quite evident that large sums 
of money have gone into the pockats of 
Patnaik, Biren Mitra and company. To say 
that no pecuniary benefit has  gone to them 
is an incorrect    state- 

ment, and, I should say, a false statement. The 
fact is that not only have Rs. 20 lakhs gone to 
them. According to the Report of the Special 
Audit, these two persons and their relatives 
appear to have made a profit of Rs. 2 crores. I 
fail to understand why the Special Audit 
Report that was submitted to the Governor by 
the Auditor-General in June, 1964 has not 
seen the light of day. There appears to be 
some mystery about it, and some pressure 
tactics have been adopted to see that the 
Report is whittled down so much that it would 
strengthen the opinion of the Sub-Committee. 
Who are the members of this Sub-Committee? 
What judicial authority did they have to come 
forward and say that we have given this 
verdict and no further? If anything, it proves 
that there is a prima facie case even according 
to the Report of the Cabinet Sub-Committee. 
When a prima facie case has been made out, it 
is their duty to appoint a Commission of 
Inquiry under the Commissions of Inquiry Act 
of 1952. The Central Government has ample 
authority and power to appoint a Commission 
of Inquiry into the charges against State 
Ministers or Chief Ministers. I fail to 
understand how this Cabinet Sub-Committee 
consisting of such eminent people came to the 
conclusion that Mr. Patnaik and Mr. Biren 
Mitra did net derive any pecuniary benefit? 
On the other hand, Mr. Patnaik and Mr. Biren 
Mitra never made any differentiation or 
distinction between State property and their 
property. Everything appears to have been 
theirs. The other day, Lai Bahadur Shastriji 
was answering Tankha Babu that the days of 
empires had gone. Here you will find that 
even though the days of empires have gone, 
new empires in the names of Mr. Patnaik and 
Mr. Biren Mitra are coming up, and for such 
empires the Prime Minister . . . 

SHRI  BHUPESH  GUPTA:     It    is one 
empire,  the  Austro-Hungarian Empire. 

SHRI      MULKA GOVIND A REDDY: * . .    
is lending all support. (Interruptions) 
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Madam Deputy Chairman, charges are made 
against the present Chief Minister of Orissa 
and the Deputy Chief Minister of Orissa. Mr. 
Sadashiv Tripathy, when he was Minister for 
Revenue, was mainly responsible for reducing 
the rate of land from Rs. 400 per acre to Rs. 
100 per acre. He is a parry; he has aided and 
abetted all the commissions of sins by these 
people. And the praise or the reward that he 
has got today is—even though he has not got 
that following, but because of the pressure and 
because of the following that Mr. Biju Patnaik 
and Mr. Biren Mitra have—that they have 
made him a nominal head in 4 P.M. Orissa. 
The de facto rulers are the same old people 
against whom the Education Minister said that 
they are unworthy of holding the place. 
Madam Deputy Chairman, I was really 
astonished to find that an ex-Judge who had 
filled that post with distinction should have 
come down to say that there is no pecuniary 
benefit and that he is not prepared to hang a 
dog on the basis of an ex-parte statement like 
this. What a fall from Himalayan heights to 
the Paradip Bay. The same ex-Chief Justice of 
Bombay had the courage and the privilege of 
telling that Mr. T. T. Krishnamachari had 
committed an offence and that he shoul'd quit. 
Today he comes and defends the very people 
who have committed acts of impropriety even 
though they are unworthy to hold that post. He 
says that there is no pecuniary benefit to them, 
and therefore, there is no need to appoint  a  
commission  of  enquiry. 

SHRI G. MURAHARI (Uttar Pradesh): 
Now he is a Minister.   That makes all the 
difference. 

SHRI MULKA GOVIND A REDDY: Yes. 
Madam Deputy Chairman, serious charges 
have been made against the Chief Minister of 
Mysore and some of his colleagues. About 25 
charges have been made against them. 
According to the Prime Minister, some replies 
were received froTh the Chief Minister of 
Mysore and on the basis of that the Cabinet 
Sub- 

Committee has given a clean chit. Crores of 
rupees have been involved in the charges that 
have been made against them. In the State 
Assembly the same charges were made. It is 
not as if we are seeking this opportunity of 
making those charges against the Chief 
Minister of Mysore. On the floor of the 
Assembly when twice no-confidence motions 
were moved, these very charges were made 
against the Chief Minister and his colleagues. 
At one stage he w^as inclined to appoint a 
judicial commission to go into the question of 
the Sharavathi Valley Project. This project is 
worth about Rs. 120 crores. About Rs. 20 to 
30 crores have been misappropriated in it and 
Rs. 1,25 crores have been wasted by way of 
awards to contractors unknown to any other 
State in India. And the charge is that some of 
the Ministers and their relations are a party to 
this nefarious deed. 

Madam,  there is    another    very    vita] 
been made 

against the present Chairman of the Legis-
lative Council during his term of office as 
Chairman of the Khadi Board. Some lakhs of 
rupees were involved and no account up to 
date has been maintained for the period during 
which he was the President of that 
organisation. Madam Deputy Chairman, he 
has still the audacity, in spite of the directive 
of the Congress Committee that no presiding 
officer should continue to be a member of the 
Working Committee, to defy the Congress 
Working Committee and continues as a 
member of the Working Committee and the 
Election Committee even though he was the 
presiding officer in the Mysore State. Lakhs 
of rupees were misappropriated. Thousands of 
rupees were claimed as T.A. and D.A. even 
though he was utilising the Government car 
that was given to him. The former Chairman 
of the Khadi Board, while relinquishing his 
office, made these serious charges against 
him. Even the Minister of Industrres in the 
Mysore Government on the floor of the 
Legislature has said that accounts have not 
been prepared and now accounts are being 
drawn up so that proper acco- 
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maintained    to    white-wash    the misappropi 
iation that has been cosimitted by Mr. Hallikere 
and others. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Your time  is 
nearly finished. 

SHRI MULKA GOVINDA REDDY: 
Another five minutes. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Not five 
minutes. Two minutes more. We are adhering 
strictly to time. 

Smu M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR (Kerala): 
He has one whole State to cover. 

SHRI MULKA GOVINDA REDDY: There 
are serious charges made against the Chief 
Minister and his colleagues where they have 
derived pecuniary benefit as is the case with 
Mr. Biren Mitra who was the sole proprietor 
of Messrs. Orissa Agents. He derived lakhs of 
rupees as benefit. So also the near and close 
relations of the Chief Minister and his col-
leagues are involved in looting the Treasury 
of the Mysore State. Many a time these 
complaints have been made. Even the Public 
Accounts Committee in the Mysore State has 
adversely commented upon the doings of the 
present Ministry. Not only ihat, the 
Accountant General in his report has made 
strictures against the present Ministry, 
particularly with regard to the Sharavathi 
Valley Project and Khadi Board. 

Madam, I would like to quote for the It of this 
House from the Santhanam Committee report. 
Mr. Santhanam, a Congress member, was 
appointed as chairman of the committee to 
find out ways and means to root out 
corruption. He has produced this report which 
is worthy of him.   He says:— 

"There is a widespread impression that 
failure of integrity is not uncommon amoni: 
Ministers and that some Ministers who have 
held office during the last 16 years have 
enriched themselves illegitimately, obtained 
good jobs' for     their  sons   and   relations   
through 

nepotism, and have reaped other advan-
tages inconsistent with any notion of purity 
in public life." 

Madam, if charges are levelled against 
Ministers and Chief Ministers by responsible 
people, that should be enquired into by a panel 
to be constituted on the advice of the Prime 
Minister or by the President. In Mysore 42 
legislators have made these charges against the 
Chief Minister and his colleagues. Out of them 
10 are from the Congress side. I understand 
that a former Minister of Mysore who is still in 
the Congress Party, Mr. Channa Basappa, has 
threatened to go on a hunger strike in front of 
the Vidhan Saudha to protest against the 
decision of the Cabinet Sub-Committee in not 
appointing a commission of enquiry into the 
charges against the Mysore Ministry. I, 
therefore, plead with all emphasis at my 
command that if we want a clean 
administration, if we want an efficient 
administration, if we want purity in public life 
and if we want to establish a socialist society 
and socialist order, there is no escape from the 
fact that wherever charges of corruption, 
misuse of power have been made against 
persons in authority, automatically there 
should be appointment of a commission of 
enquiry under the Commission of Enquiries 
Act to go into the charges. If that commission 
gives a finding against the people involved, 
the people involved will abide by the verdict 
of the commission. I, therefore, strongly plead 
that this recommendation should be accepted 
and it would have been better if we had 
accepted the suggestion that was made by Mr. 
Deshmukh, former Finance Minister, »hat 
there should be a statutory commission to go 
into the question of corruption charges against 
persons in authority. I plead that the Prime 
Minister will revise his attitude or his decision 
in this case and appoint a commission of 
enquiry in all these three States of Mysore, 
Orissa and Bihar. 

Thank you very much. 

SHRI PATIL PUTTAPPA: Madam, we are 
living in an era of crowding changes.    Yet  
there   are     certain    values 
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that would never change. Amongst them are 
the good impersonal things such as truth, 
honesty, service, sacrifice, dedication, 
decency and sanity in public life. They have 
added meaning to life and have made it worth 
while to live. It has become customary with 
some here in this House and outside, in 
season an'd out of season, to attack, condemn 
and demolish the national character. 

SHRI D. L. SEN GUPTA (West Bengal): 
None of them has national character. 

SHRI PATIL PUTTAPPA: You are 
attacking it. 

 

SHRI PAUL PUTTAPPA: They perpetually 
want the non-existing head of King Charles II. 
They want somebody to sacrifice, no matter 
who he is. I am perhaps far more emphatic in 
my assertion to eradicate corruption but I will 
not go the way as niy friends on the other side 
want to go. I do not want, for that matter, to 
creute in this country a vicious and corroding 
atmosphere which would be detrimental to the 
growth of decent and healthy life in this 
country. Nobody need scoff at me because I 
plead for sanity. The values my friends want 
to attack are far more precious than material 
riches. The call from this House should go 
forth from now on that more than ever we are 
rooted in the conviction that the basic values 
of decency and human dignity must not be 
ullowed to perish in this country. I repeat 
them because this suicidal trend has become, 
if anything, more emphatic, more 
schizophrenic and more irrational. This 
dangerous degenerating trend of undermining 
every reputation that matters in this country 
and the public life of our country must be 
checked in good time if we are to create for 
ourselves a niche in the comity of nations. The 
time has come for us to realise that we are not 
jjoing to build sp our perso- 

nality by dragging down the personality of 
somebody else. In this task, reason should be 
our sole guide but unfortunately anger has 
found some quarters here and outside and 
therefore reason, fairplay and sanity have 
been bidden a good-bye. 

SHRI    MULKA    GOVINDA    REDDY: 
We have or malice against any- 
body. 

SHRI PATIL PUTTAPPA: You have it.    I 
will come to it later. 

I join my voice with a celebrated states-
man—I think it is the ex-Prime Minister of 

Japan, Mr. Ikeda, who said: 

"Parliament is the sacred arena to serve 
the cause of happiness and progress of our 
country and of our people. It is not a place 
for animosity or strife, for disputes or 
quarrels. It is a place for fair discussion and 
bold decision, a place for gallant co-
operation. Only in this way we demonstrate 
the truth worthy of parliamentary govern-
ment and generate the power to cope with 
whatever situation, domestic or foreign, 
that may arise." 

The Prime Minister has taken a realistic and 
bold decision, when he made his 
announcement on 22nd February 1965. He 
has sought the gallant cooperation of all 
decent people, including the people in the 
opposition. 

AN HON. MEMBER: But if they are decent 
. . . 

SHRI PATTL PUTTAPPA: Of course, if they 
are decent. In view of the very short time at my 
disposal, I intend to limit my remarks to the 
charges levelled against the Chief Minister of 
Mysore. It is the fashion of the day that if you 
do not find anything against a person, call him 
'corrupt'. I do not want to go into the case-
history of persons who have made these 
allegations, although I believe that a person 
seeking equity should go with clean hands. Mr. 
Nijalingappa, the Chief Minister of Mysore, 
who by virtue of his dedicated life, has 
occupied an honoured position in the country 
needs no 
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candle to tell his great qualities of head and 
heart. Even if a Chief Ministership was at 
stake, he would not allow his integrity to full. 
He has demonstrated it some time back. The 
whole country knows about it. It is not office 
that has brought him credit. It is he who has 
brought credit to the office he occupies. I will 
come to the main charge against Mr. 
Nijalingappa which relates to the Sharavathi 
construction project. About that, the Prime 
Minister in his statement has already given 
him a clean chit. While replying to a question 
in this very House, the Prime Minister said 
that nothing substantial or otherwise has been 
found against the Chief Minister of Mysore. 
Here I would like the House to know the 
whole truth about Sharavathi. The critics have 
alleged that the design of the Sharavathi Hydel 
Project was changed and by virtue of that 
change in design, the contractors by invoking 
the arbitration clause, have got a way with 
lakhs of rupees by way of compensation. The 
allegations are made as though the designs 
were changed from time to time at the instance 
of Mr. Nijalingappa and that the arbitration 
clause was inserted by him in the body of the 
contract. Since the entire thesis of the critics is 
based on the Sharavathi deal, I would like the 
House to know a material fact which 
demolishes the whole argument of the 
Opposition. After the so-called charge-sheet 
was submitted to the President of the Republic 
of India, by the Leader of the Opposition in 
the Mysore Assembly, the Mysore Assembly 
debated on a no-confidence motion by the 
Opposition. It is very recent history. While 
replying to the various deals pertaining to 
Sharavathi, the Public Works Minister of 
Mysore dealt with them one by one. He 
narrated the various deals which the 
Opposition leader had alleged and the 
Opposition looked very jubilant as though 
they had won their point but when he said that 
all that had happined prior to Mr. Nijalin-
gappa's taking over—he took over charge of 
Chief Ministership on 22nd June 1962— and 
all these happenings which they have alleged 
have happened before that date... 

SHRI G. MURAHARI: They also be-They 
were also Congressmen. 

SHRI PATIL PUTTAPPA: But the dates 
cannot be altered. I may be a Congressman 
but . . . 

SHRI MULKA GOVINDA REDDY: They 
were also Congressmen. 

SHRI PATIL PUTTAPPA: That is the point. 

SHRI MULKA GOVINDA REDDY: 
Against all Congress Ministers we have said. 

SHRI PATIL PUTTAPPA: What is pertinent 
and significant here is the remark of the P.S.P. 
Leader in the Opposition. He told the House 
that Nijalingappa may not be responsible but 
the Congress was. But that also was ably 
rebutted by the P.W.D. Minister. Here the 
House should know that the charges were 
made against Mr. Nijalingappa and now they 
want to escape. 

SHRI      MULKA    GOVINDA REDDY: 
No  escape; we  are prepared;  appoint    a 
commission. 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI PATIL PUTTAPPA: Some peope here 
believe with Goebbels that if a lie is repeated 
a hundred times, it becomes truth. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Your time is 
over.    Please wind up. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Do not repeat 
any more. 

SHRI PATIL PUTTAPPA: The opposition 
tactics reminds me of the predicament in 
which Rousseau found himself at the time of 
the French Revolution. The noted authority on 
constitutional law, Mr. Dicey, in his classic 
work writes this. "Mr. Rousseau was 
prosecuted for a book which he had not 
written, the author of which he did not know, 
the contents of which he did not agree to." 
The  opposition  a!v.<   is   following  similar 
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tactics. But now Shri Nijalingappa cannot be 
harassed like that, because he is living in 
Republican India, to the building of which he 
has given every ounce of his blood. The 
Cabinet Sub-Committee was right in 
exonerating him, because there was nothing 
incriminating against him. The opposition, 
like the blind philosopher, is simply in search 
of a black cat in a dark room. 

Thank you. 

SHSJ BHUPESH GUPTA: We can ignore the 
speech that has been just made, because in the 
file in my possession in regard to the Mysore 
matter, unfortunately, there seem to be some 
charges against the hon. speaker also. But we 
are ndt concerned with them at the moment. 
(Interruptions) 

Madam Deputy Chairman, I thought we 
could discus* this matter half in jest and half 
in seriousness, but we cannot do so because 
the matter is of great public importance, and 
concern* the standards and morales of our 
public administration. 

We are considering the statement by the 
Prime Minister end I am sorry he is not' here, 
more so because I gave notice that I would 
have something to say, not very complimentary 
about the statement."' First of all I should like 
to say in this connection that in the statement 
in this House on the 22nd of February the 
Prime Minister revealed what could not be 
concealed, and he concealed what he thought 
would not be revealed, because he took it for 
granted that the C.B.I. Report aad the findings 
of the Cabinet Sub-Committee would not leak 
out and thus be made available to the Members 
of the Opposition. I am sorry for him. Now 
here our demand is very simple that, as far as 
the Orissa affair is concerned, the matter 
should go to a commission of inquiry.^ Here I 
have got with me the Das Commission Report, 
and I would remind hon. Members that one of 
the reasons why this Commission of Inquiry 
was appointed was because the memorialists to 
the President made    it a point that the 
handling 

of the Kairon affair by the late Prime Minister 
was partisan. In fact that was mentioned in 
paragraph 1 of their memorandum, and there it 
was Pandit Jawaharlal Nehru. But then they 
thought that in view of this attitute taken, 
rightly or wrongly by the memorialists, and in 
view of the fact that the Prime Minister of the 
time was being charged of a partisan handling, 
the matter should go to a Commission of 
Inquiry. If that was true in the case of Prime 
Minister Nehru, would it not   .    .   . 

DIWAN CHAMAN LALL (Punjab): May I 
ask, what did the Das Commisjion say about 
that particular allegation? 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA:     The    Das 
Commission has said what it had to say. 

DIWAN CHAMAN LALL:  Nothing. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: One of the 
reasons why it was referred to the Das 
Commission was because such a view was 
taken. If it was so in the case of our late Prime 
Minister Nehru, a man of such stature and 
personality, how many more times it should be 
trus of our present Prime Minister? Well, if 
you are open to some kind of questioning on 
that account, naturally, these things would also 
be liable to be questioned by us and by many 
others in this country, as had been done? We 
are discussing the Prime Minister's statement 
and in this connection we ore bringing up other 
matters contained in' the C.B.I. Report and the 
Cabinet Subcommittee's report. Here I would 
invite your attention to what the Prime 
Minister in his statement has said: 

"The Committee came to the conclusion 
that their examination of the material 
available did not reveal that Shri Patnaik or 
Shri Mitra had personally derived any 
pecuniary benefit from the various 
transactions in which they were concerned." 

Now in the C.B.I. Report, and even In the 
findings of the Cabinet Sub-Committee's 
Report, it is not disputed that very great 
material   advantages  and  pecuniary  bene- 
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fits flowed to the alinga Tubes and the 
Kalinga Industries, and through them to the 
wife of Shri Biju Patnaik, as chairman of the 
board of directors or as managing director of 
the said concerns, to Mrs. Gyan Patnaik, wife 
of Shri Biju Patnaik, and also to Orissa 
Agents, of which the sole proprietor was the 
wife of the Deputy Chief Minister of the time, 
namely, Mr. Biren Mitra. May I ask the hon. 
Members here, are we to believe today that 
when the wives get such advantages and 
benefits, the husbands will be left high and 
dry and will not get any share of it? Many 
hon. ladies are sitting there. May I ask them 
through you, Madam, how many of them 
would like not to share the material gains and 
advantages, wealth and property, with the 
husbands to whom they are devoted, as 
indeed they were, in this case? 

Miss MARY NAIDU (Andhra Pradesh): 
When the husbands are well off, they spend it 
on their children, particularly on their 
daughters. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I am sure you 
are not married.    How can you say 
that? 

Now, Madam Deputy Chairman, we are 
supposed to be in the land of Sita and Savitri 
and yet, in the Cabinet Sub-Committee's 
report it is made to look as if our womenfolk 
are so selfish that even if they get lakhs and 
lakhs of rupees, they will not allow their 
husbands to get any benefit out of it; yet they 
will live in the same house and all the rest of 
it. Well, I think that is an interpretation which 
may sound somewhat, well, may be under-
standable in some other country, but not in 
India where, in the old days, our widows went 
to the funeral pyre when husband di«d. 

Now we are told that they did not share any 
benefits at all. And interestingly enough, just 
before Mr. Biju Patnaik became the Chief 
Minister after the midterm elections, we saw 
him resigning from the position of the 
managing director of the Kalinga Tubes, and 
then we find there 

Mrs. Gyan    Patnaik, undoubtedly his bo-loved   
wife,   stepping  into   his  shoes   and becoming 
the     director of that    concern. Mr. Biju 
Patnaik left the chairmanship of the  board    of 
directors    of  the  Kalinga Industries  and the 
same lady came there as chairman of the board 
of dire^tca's to fiil  tlie place.   As far as the 
other lady is  concerned—Mr.     Mitra—well,     
before marriage she was  very nice,  a very nice 
lady, and always she has been nice; she was  in  
that very noble profession working as  a nurse.    
But  after her marriage; suddenly   we  found  
her  becoming      the sole  properitor of Orissa 
Agents.     S  can understand a daughter of the 
Birla family going, in the nature of things, into 
bua-' ness.    But when I see a lady, who had! 
been a nurse in the noble profession of nurse, 
going into business of that kind ami then 
making so much money, am I not to smell a rat 
in it?   Or am I to take as if nothing had  
happened?   Therefore     I     think that this kind 
of story should not be told. I think there it was 
an arrangement, it was an interlocking of 
Patnaik,     Mitra     and' Company with the 
Orissa Government and; that the mid-term 
election made ft possible.    Everybody   knows,   
before   the midterm   elections  took  place  in   
I96X,   that 132,  or  may  be  a  little  law,  new 
jeeps' were bought of Mahendra    & Mabendra ' 
concern for running the Congress ejection, 
campaign, and that the money for it. aav we had 
been told in this House in soma other   
connection,   came   from   Mr.   Bija Patnaik 
himself.   And after the elections we found Mr. 
Biju Patnaik becoming the Chief  Minister,  and 
in  a small State at that we had also a Deputy 
Chief Minuter, —Mr.  Mitra, and it is a very 
interesting, thing,  wives becoming     sole     
proprietor,' managing  director  or     chairman  
of the! board  of  directors,  and  so  on,   and   
the' husbands  sharing   Ministerial  position—in 
a  small  State—as  Chief     Minister     and 
Deputy  Chief  Minister.    Lucky  is Orissa to  
have  two  Chief  Ministers,  one going' under 
the style of Deputy, another real— in  that way.   
After that what happened?: The Cabinet Sub-
Committee says that im-' rrfediately  the    
business   of    the    Orissa Agents  increased     
manifold  and     immediately we find that the 
Orissa Agents also 
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became the sole sales agents to the him in 
Calcutta—Jenson and Nicoloson, Ltd. And 
there it is stated in the findings that Jenson and 
Nicholsons of Calcutta immediately increased 
the commission given to the Orissa Agents, 
after they had taken over the Ministry. Are we 
to ignore ell these things? Are we to ignore all 
these things and think, that there is nothing 
fishy about it all? Then what happened? Then 
within a matter of months, in November 1961, 
a circular was issued which made it possible 
for the Govern-ment of Orissa to buy more 
stores and other things from Kalinga Industries 
and the Kalinga Tubes through the Orissa 
Agents and in the report it is stated that the 
purchases which took place were not only 
irregular but that out of the purchases by the 
Orissa Government through the Orissa Agents, 
to the order of Rs. 60 lakhs, as much as Rs. 20 
lakhs were in excess of demand. Somebody 
got it. The wife got it, it is admitted. But was 
the husband deprived? That I should like to 
know. Did the husband know nothing about it? 
How did the Cabinet Sub-Committee say that 
the husband did not get any benefit? Were the 
wives called upon before the Cabinet Sub-
Committee to declare on oath what they had 
done with that property? Was it after this that 
they took this view? Did not the husbands get 
any share of it? On whose affidavit did they 
come to that conclusion? It is subjective. It is 
their desire on their part that these people 
should be given a clean bill and therefore they 
forgot that in our country wives share such 
things with the husbands, and so they came to 
the conclusion that no pecuniary benefits were 
derived. Madam Deputy Chairman, our wives 
have many domestic chores to attend to, many 
of them. They have to look after many other 
things. They are not taken into business by 
their husbandj rn  order to earn. 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA: What experience has 
my hon. friend of wives? He is a bachelor. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I will not be 
diverted. Madam Deputy Chairman, Then you 
have another example. Mr. Srinivasan was 
appointed Chief Engineer and Administrator 
for that famous Para-dip project. He was 
appointed in disregard of rules and after his 
appointment his emoluments were in excess of 
what was due. Mr. Patnaik, the Chief Minister 
told the Public Service Commission there that 
this post would not be at all announced. Clearly 
they were told that. After getting that 
appointment, within five days of it, Mr. 
Srinivasan placed orders to the tune of Rs. 18 
lakhs with the Kalinga Tubes and materials 
were taken. And what is more, I am told that an 
advance of 90 per cent, of the expenditure was 
paid on the basis of that order. Within 24 hours 
of the order being placed, the advance was 
given to those people who were to supply the 
materials. And yet we are told in this Report 
that even after a year it had been found that the 
materials which were supposed to be bought 
from Kalinga Tubes could not be lifted, and the 
ground they were giving was that there was 
saline water in Paradip Port, that there was no 
storage facility etc. etc. as if they did not know 
about it before this arrangement of 90 per cent, 
being given to them. And this giving of 90 per 
cent, advance within 24 hours of the placing of 
the orders was done in disregard of the rules. 
Mr. Mahtab, when he was Chief Minister had 
made a rule, saying that such high advances 
should not be given. But it was done here. We 
would like to know who suffered the loss and 
who gained by it. Certainly the people suffered, 
Orissa suffered. It is no use the hon. Member, 
Shrimati Nandini Satpathy, telling us that 
Orissa had been liberated,' that the bations of 
the princely order had been removed and so on. 
The bastions of the princes had fallen but you 
have there people building the new empires of 
mono-1 polists like Mr. Patnaik and Mr. Mitra 
and others. 

SHRIMATI NANDINI SATPATHY: Ask 
your communist friends and they can tell you 
better. 
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SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Well, for the 
present, you have to hear me and as far as 
your friend is concerned, he has taken away so 
much money. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Gupta, 
you must adhere strictly to your time, because 
there are many others to speak.. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I am just 
finishing, Madam. Give me a few more 
minutes only. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Only two 
more minutes. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Therefore this 
again is another thing. There is this question of 
some land. For a year, before Mr. Patnaik 
came in as Chief Minister nothing was done in 
order to get the lease charges reduced from Rs. 
400 to Rs. 100. But immediately after he came 
in as Chief Minister, what was not done in one 
year was done in a matter of months, and they 
got the reduction from Rs. 400 to Rs. 100. Am 
I to understand that these are doings of little 
innocent people who move in the kindergarten 
classes or are they the doings of very pucca 
hands who know how to combine business of 
management with the Government through 
these organisations? I can give so many exam-
ples, but I do not wish to give them. I think the 
Prime Minister is guilty of shielding a corrupt 
organisation. Mr. Chagla and Mr. Asoke Sen 
and others are supposed to be very great 
stalwart lawyers and advisers. May I ask them 
if, suppose, the Opposition Party had been 
involved in this matter, what would they have 
done? May I ask them, suppose. in a 
shareholders' meeting these charges had been 
made by the shareholders against the 
Managing Agents or the Chairman of the 
Board of Directors, what would have 
happened in such a situation? Yet they have 
got here their legal ingenuity, argumentation, 
casuistry, logic-chopping, in order to cloud the 
issue and to shield corruption, when downright 
plunder of the Orissa treasury took place, 
money was paid, material benefits were gained 
and in the course of two and a half years 

they made  more  money than  ever since the 
Orissa Agents came into existence. 

And then when the trouble started and the 
Kamaraj Plan came, Shri Patnaik went and 
Shri Biren Mitra became the Chief Minister 
and then we found the Orissa Agents winding 
up their business. 

Therefore, Madam Deputy Chairman, I say 
that I charge this Government, the Prime 
Minister specially, of making a statement 
which is politically designed, in order to shield 
their party men. It is a partisan statement and 
every syllable of it is permeated with that 
spirit and I charge the Prime Minister of 
taking a narrow party outlook, because Mr. 
Patnaik happens to be a very powerful man in 
the Congress Party, therefore, nothing shall be 
done. It is another side of the weakness in the 
leadership. Madam Deputy Chairman, save the 
country from this Government. When they are 
able to commit such downright things which 
have been found recorded in the report of the 
CBI on which they are sitting tight, they in the 
Committee's findings have said that there were 
irregularities an'd improprieties on the part of 
these people. At this rate, we shall be calling 
rape, striptease and theft irregularities; plunder 
and dacoity would be described as 
impropriety. I do not know what would have 
happened if Edmund Burke were to speak of 
Warren Hastings and say that what he 
committed in India was only some impropriety 
and irregularities. Would that be justified if he 
had said that? I say there is a prima facie case 
even on the basis of the findings of the 
Cabinet Committee's own report which we 
have read and re-read. What has happened is 
downright corruption and plunder of public 
resources, misuse of office in which Ministers 
and officers and others had been involved and 
their objective was to enrich, by taking 
advantage of office, the Orissa Agents and the 
Kalinga concerns and to build the Patnaik-
Mitra empire. In Jsuch a situation, in order to 
clear themselves from public suspicion and 
public accusation and allegations of    the kind 
that   have  been 
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made, buttressed by documents and other 
materials, the proper thing is to place the 
whole matter under the searchlight of an 
inquiry under the Commissions of Inquiry Act 
and . . . 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: That will do,  
Mr.  Gupta.    Mr.  R.  P.  N.  Sinha. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Therefore, I ask 
that this Government . . . 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I have called 
Mr. Sinha. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I say that this 
Government is a cesspool of corruption. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Order, order.    
I have  called Mr. Sinha. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Madam, Deputy 
Chairman, I am finishing. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:     But    I 
have called him- 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: So I would ask 
the hon Prime Minister to accept our 
suggestion. 

SHRI R. P. N. SINHA (Bihar): Madam, I 
rise to oppose the amendment moved by my 
friend, Mr. Vajpayee, to the motion under 
consideration. While I was listening to the 
speech, I was reminded of a couplet . . . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: You were 
reminded of a couplet or a couple? I am 
reminded of a couple. 

SHRI R. P. N. SINHA: You being a 
bachelor should not talk of a couple. Now, 
this is by a poet Akbar of Allahabad: 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: At least there 
is one conscientious gentleman who does not 
want to defend corruption. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Order, order. 
Only very limited time is there at your 
disposal,  Mr.  Sinha. 

SHRI R. P. N. SINHA: This is what the poet 
had said. 

SHRI A. B. VAIPAYEE:  Bad taste. 

SHRI R. P. N. SINHA: In his own inimitable 
manner and not in the manner of Don Quixote 
of his neighbour, Shri Vajpayee waxed 
eloquent on something, on the charges against 
the Chief Minister of Bihar without going into 
the matter at all. There are no Chimeras in the 
world of reality but in the worl'd of character 
assassination they are numerous and we 
sometimes make the error of believing them 
and that is what my friend, Mr. Vajpayee has 
done. He has trodden into an unknown land. 
He has dealt with a matter of which he has no 
knowledge personally. He has quoted from 
certain statements of the Chief Minister which 
he has taken out of context. I remember when 
the statement was made. It came out in the 
papers that the Home Minister was looking 
into the complaint against the Chief Minister 
of Bihar and many Congress people in Bihar 
resented this and we felt that the Home 
Minister had no right to look into the 
allegations against the Chief Minister of a 
State. This matter was referred to and in that 
context he said that he had not been sent any 
charges and that he had not submitted any ex-
planations. That was about the Home 
Minister, not the Prime Minister. 

SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE: May I know the 
date on which the Chief Minister made that 
statement? 

SHRI R. P. N. SINHA: I do not remember 
the date. 

SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE: Here is the 
newspaper cutting, the proceedings of the 
Bihar Assembly and what happened on the 
22nd March are all mentioned here. 

SHRI R. P. N. SINHA: That is true but has 
he got the entire proceedings? He has got only 
an extract. 
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SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: You are a very 

good man. You don't speak on this subject. 

SHRI R. P. N. SINHA: Madam, Bihar is one 
of those States—a very unfortunate State—
that has had no political peace for many years 
since the death of Dr. Sri Krishna Sinha. After 
his death, after an-' other Chief Minister was 
selected, allegations started coming to Delhi 
and this went on till under the Kamaraj Plan 
he was sent away on political pilgrimage. 
After he went, another leader of the 
Legislature Party was elected and conse-
quently he became the Chief Minister. At that 
time, the Leader of the Opposition happened 
to be an old rival of his, I mean my great 
friend, the Raja Bahadur of Ramgarh. We all 
know that the rivalry between the present 
Chief Minister and the Raja Bahadur has been 
there for more than a decade. Now, he brought 
forward a Motion of No Confidence in the 
Assembly. In that motion, he made certain 
charges. I suppose the charges were numerous. 
The Chief Minister answered all the charges 
and went into them at great length. His reply 
went into hundred pages and he answered 
every charge and tore them to tattets, including 
the charges about the Chief Minister's sons 
doing business etc. If you are putting forth 
charges from out of your imagination, you can 
have any number but here I would take up 
only of the charges, the one about his sons. 
His sons have been in business for the last 
fifteen to twenty years, even from the time of 
Dr. Sri Krishna Sinha. The Chief Minister 
comes from a poor family and it is no wonder 
that his sons have tried to earn their livelihood. 
They started some business in Chota Nagpur 
in mica and other things. The present Chief 
Minister was not even a Minister then. To say 
that his sons enjoyed all the patronage of 
Government is something which is beyond 
anybody's reason to understand. The Chief 
Minister answered all those charges and they 
were over but the things did not end there. At 
that stage, came on the scene the Tillain of the 
piece,  not three but    five 

musketeers from Bihar lead by one Mr. Bhola 
Prasad Singh of whose antecedents we are 
fully aware. 

SHRI G. MURAHARI: What are the 
antecedents? 

SHRI R. P. N. SINHA: I am not here to 
discuss all that. 

SHRI G. MURAHARI: Why do you then 
make such an allegation against somebody 
who is not here to defend himself? 

(Interruptions) 

What do you know about his antecedents? 
What are the antecedents? That is what I want 
to kn6w. 

SHRI JOSEPH MATHEN (Kerala): Same as 
yours. 

SHRI C. D. PANDE (Uttar Pradesh): He is 
Lohia's man in  Bihar. 

SHRI R. P. N. SINHA: For the information 
of his compatriot here, I would just read out 
what "The Searchlight" published a few days 
back about his performance in the Legislature.    
It said: 

SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE: We are not 
concerned with him. He is not the Chief 
Minister  of  Bihar. 

SHRI R. P. N. SINHA: We are concerned 
because he is the villain of the piece.    The 
paper says: 

"During the discussion of the Bill noisy 
scenes were created and the presiding 
Member, Mr. Krishna Bahadur, had to raise 
his voice often to restore order and to bring 
a Member to relevance (Here the Member is 
Mr. Bhola Prasad Singh). On one occasion 
all the Congress Members rose in protest 
when Mr. Singh said that even some 
Opposition Members were joining the 
Congress for a share in the loot and did not 
allow him till he withdrew.." 

SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE: What is wrong 
with that? 
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SHRI R. P. N. SINHA: He is Mr. Bhola 

Prasad Singh and     .   .   . 

SHRI G. MURAHARI: What is wrong urith 
this? 

SHRI R. P. N. SINHA: What I wanted to 
show was that this is the sort of man who had 
been running to and from Patna to Delhi and 
submitting memoranda and allegations, etc., 
against the Chief Minister. 

SHRI G. MURAHARI: Wherever there is 
corruption, there will be  a memorandum. 

(Interruption) 

SHRI R. P. N. SINHA: I do not want to 
bring in the Raja Bahadur. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Your time is 
getting over while you are consulting your 
neighbour. 

SHRI R. P. N. SINHA: I am finishing. Well, 
Madam, I had occasion to look into the 
memorandum about which reference was 
made by the Prime Minister. This 
memorandum, I was told, was written by one 
of the most prominent lawyers of the Patna 
High Court and when I showed it to some of 
the lawyers here, lawyers of the Supreme 
Court, they said, "I is unbelievable that an 
eminent lawyer c;in draw up a third class 
document like this". I do not know if my hon. 
friend, Mr. Vajpayee, has got this 
memorandum or whether he has looked into it. 

SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE: I have got a copy. 

SHRI R. P. N. SINHA: You have got a 
copy? 

SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE:     Yes. 

SHRI R. P. N. SINHA: Then you should 
certainly support what I have been -saying 
about this memorandum. 

'    SHRI G. MURAHARI: What about the 
^charges? 

THE DEPUTY CHAJRMAN: Please wind  
up. 

SHRI JOSEPH MATHEN:  That is    all 
baseless. 

SHRI R. P. N. SINHA: Now it was on this 
memorandum that the Prime Minister was 
asked to give his opinion. Now anybody, who 
has intelligence as Mr. Vajpayee has, can see 
that the Prime Minister could form no other 
opinion about the charges that were levelled 
in this memorandum than what he did and 
there is no denying that all the allegations that 
are there are fantastic, untrue and they are, as 
I said, chimerical and I would say 
uncharitable also. 
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SHRI K. K. SHAH: Madam Deputy 
Chairman, I am very proud that a very stormy 
question has been discussed in a very serene 
manner in spite of the fact that there are 
occasions when tempers could be faster than 
what they have been. On the whole, it has 
been demonstrated by this House, that in such  
a nice way 
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such a difficult question can be discussed and 
in the same spirit I request the hon. Members 
opposite to take into consideration a few 
submission that I am making. Please 
remember that Mr. Biju Patnaik and Mr. Mitra 
have filed suits in a court of law on the same 
facts—and the courts are very jealous. They 
do not permit you to discuss the facts on 
which a challan or a case has been filed. They 
do not like that public opinion should be 
whipped up which is likely to affect the course 
of justice. They do not like that anything 
should be done directly or indirectly which^ is 
likely to affect them in the judgment that they 
might deliver. Now, this was therefore a 
difficult situation. Take, for example, any 
Member of this House, against whom an 
allegation is made, promptly goes to a court of 
law. It may be that sometimes with a view to 
prolonging the agony some people file suits, 
but once the matter has gone to a court of law, 
it is beside the point for which purpose the suit 
has been filed. The point is, can the same 
question be discussed even by the highest 
authority? In fact, if you would permit me to 
say so, we have placed ourselves in a very 
difficult position. Mr. Biju Patnaik could have 
done it. Please try to follow, I am not holding 
any brief for anybody, what a difficult task 
was undertaken even by the Committee. To 
express an opinion was difficult. Still the 
anxiety was to see that if there was some 
substance in the allegations made, Mr. Biju 
Patnaik or as a matter of fact Mr. Biren Mitra 
should not head the State. On one side the 
anxiety was to see that he did not head the 
State. On the other side, the anxiety was to see 
that they did not do anything which was likely 
to interfere with the course of justice. It was 
while they were facing this difficult task that 
the Prime Minister got a memorandum which 
was received by the President. Now, at that 
stage—you may find him ultimately, when the 
case is decided, either guilty or innocent—it 
must be said to the credit of Mr. Biju Patnaik 
even, that he could have gone to the court of 
law where he had filed the suit and obtained 
an injunction saying that this enquiry even by 
the President was likely to    interfere 

with the justice that he had been demanding in 
this court. He did not do that. The proceedings 
were forwarded to the Prime Minister. The 
Prime Minister, again, could not make an open 
enquiry. That will mean interference with the 
courts. Still the Prime Minister is anxious, 
since Mr. Biju Patnaik belongs to his Party, to 
see that if there is some substance, then he 
should not allow Mr. Mitra to carry on as 
Chief Minister. The only alternative was for 
him to appoint a sub-committee of eminent 
lawyers, who would pay the price of being 
misunderstood, but still preserve the principles 
which have been highly respected in this 
country, i.e. not to interfere with the course of 
justice. It was this difficult task. Please, if you 
remember this background and examine what 
the sub-committee has done, examine what the 
Prime Minister has done, then you will 
appreciate it. And you will permit me to say 
that even a man who is in the dock is entitled 
to your respect. He could have taken a sterner 
attitude. He could have gone to the court of 
law and pleaded before the court saying that 
you must not allow them to carry out any 
preliminary enquiry. Now, what more do you 
want? (Interruption). Please apply the same 
serene mind, in the same serene way which 
you have been carrying on, apply the same 
mind to this difficult question. I say it is Mr. 
Chagla who coul< pay the price, the ex-Chief 
lustice of Bombay High Court who could pay 
the price of even being misunderstood, by 
undertaking a difficult task. On the one side, 
he had to respect the same cause whose 
privileges all through his life he has taken care 
to see that they are absolutely guarded. On the 
other side—(Interruption)—I do not yield 
because my time is very limited and I have got 
a number of points. 

Smu M. RUTHNASWAMY (Madras): In 
order to follow your speech, may I know what 
is the nature of the suit filed by Mr. Patnaik in 
the court? 

SHRI K. K. SHAH:   Please, in the same serene 
way we want to discuss this question.    There 
are occasions in the life of I human beings and 
much more so in the 
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when a difficult, tight rope-walking has to be 
performed and everybody's conduct must be 
judged from the angle from which this task 
has been undertaken. And if these facts are 
borne in mind, what has the Prime Minister 
done? On the contrary, the Prime Minister has 
gone to the extent of making public 
statements which cannot be made. In regard to 
the friends who produced the document, the 
report of the Sub-Committee, what are the 
forces behind it? That it was stealthily 
obtained was itself wrong. In an imperative 
moment of your life to expose a bigger crime, 
if you commit a smaller crime, you may 
console yourself, but a greater penalty will 
have to be paid. I am saying that whoever is 
responsible for making it a public document, 
is likely to interfere with the course of justice. 
You are producing and making it a public 
document which gives opinion about a matter 
which is pending in a court of law. That is 
why the Sub-Committee could not produce 
the document and make it public, because an 
opinion has been expressed on matters which 
are pending in a court of law. 

AN. HON. MEMBER: You could not keep 
your secrets. 

SHRI K. K. SHAH: It is not a question of 
keeping secrets. Even my friend could come 
into possession of a document by producing 
that document and making it public. What is 
not permitted is a public discussion of facts 
which are pending, which are matters pending 
in a court of law. The moment a document is 
placed <>n the Table of this House it becomes 
a public document. And the moment you 
make it a public document you are interfering 
with the course of justice. You may privately 
discuss it. You may not like it, because you 
are not in that mood. 

AN HON. MEMBER: They are not lawyers. 

SHRI K. K. SHAH: I am sure if you discuss 
this with any Supreme Court lawyer or 4ny 
other lawyer, I am prepared to challenge it, 
the verdict can be only    one, 

namely, that by making this document public, 
an attempt has been made to interfere with the 
course of justice, by discussing a matter which 
is sub judice. Even in regard to matters which 
have been published, when the matter is 
pending in a court of law, in respect of any 
remark published in a newspaper, note has 
been taken by courts and they have been held 
to be contempt of court. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: But cannot you 
produce evidence? This is evidence. 

SHRI K. K. SHAH: Let the court carry on. 
When the court is carrying on an enquiry, 
there are two stages in a case. One is the stage 
of enquiry or investigation. After the 
investigation or enquiry is over, the charge is 
framed and then a prima facie case is made 
out. It is for the court to decide whether a 
prima facie case is made out or not. Even at 
this stage when a prima facie case has to be 
made out, no comment is permitted by a court 
of law. You may not like it today, but I am 
sure some day you will appreciate the value of 
my small voice. Now, what has happened? 
Instead of saying that Mr. Biju Patnaik and 
Mr. Biren Mitra have committed an offence, 
they have said impropriety is committed what 
else could the Prime Minister have said? 
Could the Prime Minister say that an offence 
has been committed? Then, what happens to 
the court? On the contrary, even by saying that 
he has committed an impropriety, if the court 
is pleased to take note of that statement, there 
is an attempt to interfere with the court, 
because you have held him guilty and you 
have asked him to retire. But it is for the court 
to decide and it is not for us to decide, once 
the matter is before the court. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: What is it in 
the hands of the hon. Member? Is it a copy of 
the C.B.I, report? 

SHRI K. K. SHAH: It is, it is. You have been 
goo'd enough to circulate it, and I have taken 
advantage of it. I do not want to hide it 
because it has been circulated.      But  those  
friends  who  have 
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taken the liberty of discussing these facts —
what are we discussing here? There are two 
things. 

SHRI M. RUTHNASWAMY: Madam, on a 
point of order. The hon. Member alleges that 
in discussing this matter we are practically 
committing contempt of court. May I ask 
whether you have not allowed us to discuss 
this question and whether we cannot proceed 
with this matter? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: It is not 
exactly what he means. 

SHRI K. K. SHAH: I wish my friend was 
attentive. He is attentive when it suits him. He 
is not attentive when it does not suit him. I 
said what the Prime Minister had been doing, 
what we had been doing. By making it appear 
in the Press, what effect it would have on the 
course of justice—that is what I am sub-
mitting. You may for a moment look at these 
matters very lightly. But it will not pay in the 
long run, I have no doubt whatsoever. In the 
same way I want to submit again that in what 
we have been discussing there are two points: 
one is that a Commission of Enquiry should be 
appointed, and the second is that this 
document should be made public. From •my 
point of view, these are the two questions 
which are germane to the whole discussion in 
this House. How could a Commission be 
appointed when a court is seized of the whole 
matter? Suppose the Commission were to give 
a verdict and the court does not accept the 
verdict. Would the court permit the 
Commission to go on with the enquiry? It may 
be that an anomalous situation will be created 
by a man against whom allegations are made 
going to a court of law and stopping further 
enquiry. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Does he have a 
certified copy? 

SHRI K. K. SHAH: Why don't you allow 
yourself to be convinced by listening to me? 
Sometimes there is an attempt by this 
interference to refuse yourself a chance to be 
convinced.    It is not proper 

at least. What I am trying to do is to convince 
you. Supposing a Commission is appointed, 
will the court be bound by its verdict? Will 
the court permit that Commission to go ahead 
with its enquiry when the court is seized of 
that matter? It would be absolutely impossible   
.   .   . 

SHRI M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR: Was it 
under your   advice .   .   .(Interruption). 

SHRI K. K. SHAH: I am sorry I thought you 
were immune   .    .   . 

SHRI M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR: May 1 
know whether it was under your advice that 
this was done? 

SHRI K. K. SHAH: In the same way, if a 
Commission could not be appointed, if no 
public enquiry could be held, if nothing could 
be done which will interfere with the course 
of justice, what a difficult task the Prime 
Minister and the Sub-Committee were 
undertaking. I hope you will appreciate that. 
On the contrary, you must give also a little 
credit, as I have said before, to Mr. Biju 
Patnaik. He did not make any attempt to stifle 
the enquiry which   the   Sub-Committee   was   
making. 

Madam Deputy Chairman, one point more 
and I have finished, and that point is this. 
Those friends who have thought it wise to 
secure this document and to make it public 
and to have a debate on this have not, with 
due respect to them, 'done it in a wiser way. I 
say this because by obtaining this document in 
this way you are opening the floo'dgates. This 
game can be played for years to come by all. 
Those who are in opposition today may be in 
Government to-morrow. Those who are in 
Government today may be in opposition to-
morrow. But you have shown a way of 
interfering with the loyalty of the Services on 
which the good government of the country 
depends. 

SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE: No, some Cabinet 
Minister has leaked out the report, not the 
Services. 
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SHRI K. K. SHAH: Mr. Vajpayee is a -very 

sober man. Supposing a Cabinet Minister is a 
party to that, why should you be a party to that? 
That is the most important point. If you say that 
we are not the custodians of morals and that 
you are the: custodians of morals, then at least 
you observe the same standards which you 
want us to observe. 

SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE: With that I agree. 

SHRI K. K. SHAH: Thank you very much. 
Now, has it been a wise thing which you have 
done, raising a debate in this House? This 
House is all-powerful, there is no doubt about 
it whatsover. But if this House carries on a 
debate and Members in this House express an 
opinion about a matter which is pending in a 
court of law—is it wise . . . {Interruption). 
You like to respect the court when it suits 
you, and you do not like to respect it when it 
does not suit you. There is a Minister 
tomorrow or any highly placed official 
against whom some allegation is made, and 
apparently it goes to a court of law. Will you 
await the verdict of the court or not, or will 
you sit in judgment when the matter is 
pending before a court of law? Every public 
man, even if it goes to a court of law, will be 
at the mercy of anybody and everybody who 
chooses to go anywhere and everywhere he 
likes discussing those allegations. This is the 
most important point that has to be decided. I 
hope in their wisdom, after hearing my 
arguments, it will be possible for the 
opposition to say of Mr. Chagla, Mr. Sen and 
the Prime Minister, that a very difficult task 
was carried out by them in the most honest 
manner possible and that even if it meant a 
little risk, that risk was worth talking. 

SHRI A. D. MANI: Madam Deputy 
Chairman, I have heard with very great 
respect the eloquent speech of my friend, Mr. 
Shah. Mr. Shah is an eminent lawyer, but I am 
afraid that if he had argued his brief in a court 
of law, his plea would have been dismissed in 
motion hearing stage, in other words, it would 
have been dismissed in limine. 

Madam, he referred to the fact that a 
certain defamation case was now in progress 
in a court of law. I have gone through the 
material very carefully, which forms the 
basis of that defamation case, namely, the 
very courageous articles written by my 
friend, Mr. Bhargava, of the "Indian 
Express". Some of the material traverses the 
ground mentioned in the memorandum 
submitted to the President, but a good deal of 
other material has now been brought to the 
surface, and it is necessary therefore that a 
final finding should be given on all the 
allegations. 

My friend, Mr. Shah, said that if a 
Commission of Enquiry had been appointed, it 
would interfere with the prosecution of that 
defamation case. I may, in this connection, 
remind him that the Vivian Bose Enquiry 
Commission was appointed at a time when a 
number of prosecutions were pending against 
the Dalmia-Jairx Companies, At that time, Mr. 
C. D. Desh-mukh did not take the stand that 
such & Commission should not be appointed 
because there were certain proceedings pend-
ing before a court of law. Madam, I would like 
to ask my friend, Mr. Shah, as well as my hon. 
friend, the Leader of the House, whether it is 
not necessary in - a ' matter of this kind that not 
only justice should be done but justice should 
seem to> be done. I am sure that Mr. Chagla, 
as long as he sat on the Bench of the Bombay 
High Court, always insisted that justice-should 
not only be done but should seem to be done. 
In the instant case the Cabinet Sub-Committee 
of which he was a member examined Mr. 
Patnaik but did not examine the memorialists. 
The Cabinet Sub-Committee came to the 
conclusion that Mr. Patnaik and Mr. Mitra did 
not derive pecuniary advantage by these 
transactions. I have before me the C.B.I, report, 
and on page 10 relating to Mr. Mitra there is an 
extract of an endorsement by an official of 
Turner Hoare and Comapny which says: 

"This was handed over to me today by 
Shri Biren Mitra. Please write to them 
confirming" our conversation and; ask for 
the advance.'" 
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In other words, even though Mrs. Mitra was 
the nominal head of Orissa Agencies, it was 
Mr. Mitra who was practically running the 
concern. 

Here it is in black and white. My hon, 
friend, Mr. Chagla, might say that    the CBI 
Report is a one-sided document and much 
importance, therefore, should not be attached 
to a one-sided document. I have gone through 
the so-called CBI Report. I do not want to call 
it CBI Report as long as Mr. Chagla is not 
prepared to own it. But this is the Report 
published     in the papers, and the CBI does 
not publish its Report. Here is a conversation 
of a party. They have examined the 
documents bearing on this affair, and they 
have come to the conclusion that there is a 
case for an enquiry. When it is purely an 
analysis of documents,    how is it possible    
for Mr. Chagla to say that the CBI Enquiry 
Report is a one-sided document? I am not a 
person who believes in pursuing an opponent 
or a> person who has erred, right up to the 
end of his life. If Mr. Patnaik and Mr. Mitra 
had gone out of office and    had retired from  
public  life,  there  would  have  been no 
objection whatsoever to the course of action 
that they had taken, and I would not have 
come here and pressed for    an enquiry. But 
what is happening today is, Mr.     Patnaik     
is the  Secretary     of the Congress    
Committee    of     Orissa     and Mr.  Biren  
Mitra  occupies     an  important position    in    
the    Congress Organisation there. 

SHRI  AKBAR  ALI  KHAN:   From  the 
Government they have retired. 

SHRI A. D. MANI: What I am saying is 
this. Mr. Jimmy Thomas was a member of 
the Labour Government. He committed 
indiscretion by allowing his son to utilise 
Cabinet secrets. But Mr. Jimmy Thomas not 
only resigned his office of Chancellor of the 
Exchequer but also resigned from the 
Labour Party. Let Mr. Patnaik and Mr. Biren 
Mitra retire from public life. Then Mr. 
Chagla and his colleagues of the Cabinet . . . 
(Interruptions) Let me go on. No 
interruptions. Mr. Chagla and his colleagues 
of the Cabinet   .    .    . 

SHRI   LHAiNUKA      SHtiKHAK      (Uttar 
Pradesh): May I know whether a politician 
like Mr. Mani would have been allowed like 
this in the British parliamentary system? 

SHRI. A. D, MANI: Madam, Mr. Chagla and  
his  colleague  in  the     Cabinet  Sub-
Committee must ask themselves:  When a 
person  who     has been found     guilty of 
administrative  impropriety  is occupying  a 
high position in public life and is a member of     
the     Congress Working    Committee, are    we 
out to root out corruption?    If we are not out to 
root    out corruption, then all  these things are 
possible.     With what  face     can  Mr.  Chagla     
and     his-colleagues prosecute a subordinate 
official on a charge of accepting Rs. 25 as 
bribe-when the CBI Report has shown that Mr.. 
Patnaik and Mr. Biren Mitra have derived 
substantial advantage, financial advantage,, 
from these transactions? 

Madam, I would also like to refer to> the 
Bihar case. There was the case of a junior 
Minister of the British Government who lent 
his motor-car to somebody who was not 
holding a driving licence. He was asked to 
resign. In the case of Bihar, the son of a Bihar 
Minister was found driving a truck carrying 
loads of cement which should not have been 
carried and the Chief Minister directly 
intervened asking the police to suppress it. 

AN. HON. MEMBER:    It is wrong. 

SHRI A. D. MANI: I want a reply. This has 
been noted by the sub-inspector in the records. 
Then why is no enquiry being conducted? The 
Chief Minister of Bihar says that he was not 
asked anything about the charges made 
against him. And the Cabinet Sub-Committee 
itself says that it had not taken the explanation 
of Mr. Sahai before coming to a conclusion. 

About the Sharavathi Project case, the 
Chief  Minister  of Mysore  himself     said 
on the    floor of the Legislature    that he 
was prepared  to  consider  the setting up 
|   of a judicial enquiry.    When he himself 
>   has said it, the Cabinet'Sub-Committee has 
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[Shri A. D. Mani] exonerated him. Great 
harm has been done to public life; by not 
ordering a judicial enquiry they have not 
focussed public attention on the evils in a 
system of government when corruption exists. 
Mr. Winston Churchill quoting Mr. Attlee on 
the occasion of the Belcher case safd: 

"In a democratic government, the only 
way by which we can root out corruption is 
to bring matters to light. We do not send 
politicians to jail, we ask them to get out of 
public life." 

This has not been done in the case of Orissa; 
this has not been done in the case of Bihar; 
this will never be done in any other case, 
because the matter has been looked at from a 
party point of view. 

I would like to make one submission, and 
that is in support of my amendment. In the 
interests of public life in the interests of 
restoring confidence in parliamentary form of 
government—because confidence in 
parliamentary form of government is slowly 
evaporating—Government should set up a 
Commission of Inquiry. If Mr. Patnaik, Mr. 
Biren Mitra and Mr. Sahai all of them feel that 
they have a case to present to he Commission, 
let them get themselves cleared before it, and 
all of us will salute them as courageous men 
who tried to answer the allegations that have 
been brought against their character and 
conduct. 
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: What are you 
speaking? Are you speaking on the motion? 
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SHRI D. P. KARMARKAR: In limiting 
myself to five minutes which I have promised 
myself, I do not propose to emulate the way in 
which our distinguished friends of the 
Opposition dealt with this question. I will not 
emulate Mr. Lokanath Misra in the want of 
balance which he displayed, when he spoke 
about Mr. Chagla, the Chief Justice, who has 
always regard for truth and who, in his 
capacity as the Minister has to commit the 
crime of saying that certain things are secret 
and they will remain secret. I am quite sure in 
my mind that if he were to be Chief Justice 
back again and he were to think that a secret 
thing should be brought before the Court, he 
will have no hesitation in bringing before the 
Court. I do not propose to emulate my friend, 
Mr. Bhupesh Gupta, about whom, after a long 
study of 10 years, I have come to the painful 
conclusion that in so far as his existence in 
this House is concerned, any stick, rightly or 
wrongly, good, bad or indifferent, broken or 
strong, is good enough to beat the 
Government with. I will not also emulate my 
friend, Mr. Vajpayee who basically, I must 
say, with great respect, has very noble 
instincts but who, I have found by a little 
bitter experience, like Brutus in the Julius 
Caesar drama, allows his emotions to run 
away with his judgment, or his judgment to 
run away with his emotions. I will not emulate 
also a friend of mine 
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from Karnatak, who is absent, Mr. Mulka 
Govinda Reddy, for whose sobriety of 
judgment    .    .    . 

The DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: He is there. 

SHRI D. P. KARMARKAR: I am very 
happy because I wish he knows—for whose 
sobriety of judgment except when he is sitting 
there, I have great respect. I will not emulate 
my friend Mr. Abdul Ghani who is there for 
whom the question is 'take'—whether right or 
wrong, or legal or constitutionally proper or 
improper, it does not matter. A thing must be 
done, it shall be done, and reminding us of the 
reminiscences of old Emperors   .    .    . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Whom shall you 
emulate?   Mr. Biju Patnaik? 

SHRI D. P. KARMARKAR: I will come to 
that Mr. Bhupesh Gupta, my friend, cannot be 
his own self unless he interrupts and I am 
quite sure in my min'd as an ex-Health 
Minister that I have a feeling that unless he 
interrupts at least 50 times, he will not be able 
to keep good health.   Therefore he is 
interrupting. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Cannot you 
emulate it? 

SHRI D. P. KARMARKAR: Coming to the 
question proper, the question is a limited one. 
It has been said by Lord Bryce, a great 
Constitutional writer, that there is nothing so 
pathetic as an Opposition which has never any 
hope of becoming a Government. And why 
does he say that? It is because the less the 
chance of its becoming a Government, the 
more irresponsible it becomes and what has 
passed now is a good illustration of that thing. 
My friends opposite, I am quite sure in my 
mind, if they are realistic, are never hopeful 
during their life-time to come to these 
Benches and therefore constitutionally the 
sense of responsibility becomes less. Limiting 
myself to the question under enquiry, what is 
it that is there? The law is there, the 
Commissions of Inquiry Act is there. It lays 
down in so many clear terms, in good English 
which 

Mr. Gupta can easily decipher, it is very 
simple. Even my child in the seventh standard 
can understand it quite well, more so Mr. 
Gupta.   What does it say? 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Your child is 
clever. 

SHRI D. P. KARMARKAR: The Gov-
ernment may—it does not compel—unless 
there is a Resolution of the Assembly there or 
the House of the People there and it may 
appoint a Commission if it should feel 
necessary to do so. I wish people read the 
Acts. After reading the Acts, I wish people 
keep it on moving amendments. Now 
amendments are there. The Prime Minister has 
been here and I say without, doubt, in my own 
mind, with a sense of conviction that this 
phenomenon of the Prime Minister taking' 
cognizance' and taking such quick action—I 
have been a small student of constitutional 
affairs. I have had my opportunities, I have 
had my share of studying the constitutional 
Governments but subject to contradiction by 
my friend Mr. Gupta after reading the relevant 
references, subject to that possibility,—I make 
bold to say that there is not a single democracy 
in which so quick an action has been taken 
with regard to corruption in its own ranks. In 
other people's ranks it is easy. Here is what the 
Prime Minister has said. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: So you admit it 
is corruption? 

SHRI D. P. KARMARKAR: Please listen. I 
wish my friend Mr. Gupta knows the virtue of 
talking and I wish he cultivates the virtue of 
silence coming from Bengal of Shri 
Ramakrishna and Swami Vivekananda .    .    . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Also Bepin 
Chandra  Pal and Surendranath Banerji- 

SHRI D. P. KARMARKAR: This is a 
straightforward thing. Shri Ramakrishna said 
that when silence is golden, it is folly to be 
talkative. What does it say? The Committee 
came to the conclusion. Here is the document 
which comes to the-- 
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[Shri D. P. Karmarkar.] President, it comes 
to the Prime Minister, it comes to the 
Government and the Government takes the 
fullest responsibility, a Government which 
does command the confidence of these 
Houses, by an overwhelming majority and a 
greater confidence in the country, that 
Government thas   come  to  a  considered   
conclusion. 

"The Committee came to the conclusion 
that their examination of the material 
available did not reveal that Shri Patnaik or 
Shri Mitra had personally derived any 
pecuniary benefits from the •various 
transactions in which they were concerned. 
The Committee, however, found that in 
several transactions, improprieties were 
definitely involved for which responsibility 
had to he borne by Shri  Patnaik and Shri 
Mitra." 

This is an honest, straightforward, outright 
judgment, trying to sit in judgment on one of 
their own colleagues, one of their highly 
respected colleagues. It is not a matter of pride 
for them that they punished. It is a matter of 
regret that people, who otherwise, might have 
been good, have been responsible for these im-
proprieties. Therefore we are not merciful at all 
to whatever they are and then they advised. 
The findings of the Committee were accepted 
by the Central Government, were 
communicated to Mr. Patnaik and Mr. Mitra. 
Arguments and facts—flimsy arguments, 
flimsy facts may appeal to the Opposition. It is 
their duty. They consider it their duty, though 
flimsi-ness is no part of a duty of healthy 
Opposition but we on this side, the 
Government, came to a full conclusion with a 
sense of responsibility, knowing that 
everything that is done, that is said, every word 
that the Prime Minister has said is before the 
bar not only of this country but before inter-
national opinion which is watching everything, 
good and bad, that is happening in India. They 
come to the responsible conclusion that nothing 
further need be done by them. The Opposition 
can say but the Government have done the 
right thing and if  something  more  arises,  
they  have  the 

forum. There are the courts. As my fiiend Mr. 
K. K. Shah said, it is no use talking, it is 
almost, if I might say so with all respect to the 
Constitution, and if it is unparliamentary. 
Madam, you can score me out, it is almost 
abusing the privileges as Members of 
Parliament if I make a statement here which I 
am not able to make on a public platform enti-
tling the man concerned to file a suit for 
defamation against me. I say anything— 
crores. My friend Mr. Govinda Roddy's lakhs 
are crores. Crores were involved, he said and it 
was Rs. 125 lakhs. Lakhs were involved, he 
said, whereas as a matter of fact the matter 
was concerning. Rs. 17,000. Let us have a 
sense of proportion and responsibility. We 
have to abide by the law, the Opposition need 
not and the Opposition is in that position. No 
one has cast the responsibility on the 
Opposition to abide by the properties of the 
Constitution. They are free but we who are 
sitting on this side, the Government that is 
sitting on this side, owe this duty not only to 
the Members of this House but to the 460 
millions of our countrymen in India to whom 
they owe the first duty, the second duty and 
the last duty. I must say very respectfully and 
without any sense of artificiality this. I must 
congratulate the Government. Not one word of 
appreciation for what the Government has 
done was there. If it is an Opposition worth the 
name, they should have said: 'We do 
appreciate what has been done but more must 
be done' but not one word of appreciation was 
there. I would say that is how the Opposition 
is moving under the circumstances. This  is  
my  last  sentence, 

I think the Government has done the best. 
To do more would be wrong, to do less would 
have been wrong, they have done the right 
thing. If my friends opposite have any facts or 
any feelings, there are forums which are wide 
and if they do not take recourse to those 
forums, it does not mean that their facts are 
worthless and that their conclusions 
untenable. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: Madam Deputy 
Chairman, I think there is one point on which 
the whole House is agreed—we on 
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ihis side and my hon. friends opposite— and 
that is that unless we root out corruption in 
this country, there is great danger of our 
losing the principles and ideals which are a 
part of our national heritage. 1 also agree that 
we cannot root out corruption unless we start 
at the lop. It is no use catching hold of small 
people and prosecuting them and sending 
them to jail. If we are to root out corruption, 
we must start from the top. But I ask my 
friends opposite, I ask my friend Mr. 
Vajpayee, who made a very eloquent appeal, 
and I ask my friend, Mr. Bhup Gupta, to put 
their hands on their conscience and  tell  me    
.    .    . 

SHRI JOSEPH MATHEN: They don-t have. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: ... and tell me if 
they improved the standards of integrity and 
honesty in this country by the way in which 
the so-called C. B. I. Report  was obtained  
and  made  use  of. 

Shri A. B. VAJPAYEE: We never ob-
tained it. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: Whoever did. We 
are talking of high standards of public 
administration. (Interruptions.) I am really 
alarmed; J mean it seriously, 1 am alarmed at 
the repercussion this might have on the 
loyalty, honesty and integrity of public 
administration. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: It came to us, 
and do you  mean that we should not 
.leal  with  it? 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: Madam, I was rather 
pained to hear my friend, Mr. Lokanath 
Misra, making an attack on our Prime 
Minister. If there is one person in Government 
and in public life, who has maintained the 
highest standards of public integrity, it is the 
Prime Minister. When he was the Railway 
Minister, it did not require the report of a Sub-
Con.-mittee of the Cabinet, it did not require 
the finding of a commission of inquiry, for 
him to take    the view    that   in   the 

inierests of public integrity he should resign 
How many Ministers, without in any way 
being responsible for what happened, caa do 
so? You know the incidents, the accidents, the 
casualties. He was then the Railway Minister. 
The Prime Minister tried to persuade him not 
to resign saying, "It is not your 
responsibility." But he said- "No. because the 
officials have been negligent I must take the 
odium upon myself and resign." And he 
resigned. And now is it fair that my friend, 
Mr. Lokanath Misra, should cast these asper-
sions on the Prime Minister? Let us look at 
what he has done since he assumed office. In 
the first place he immediately gave effect to 
the Report on Mr. Kairon. The whole world 
press, and if any of my friends is following 
the American press or the British press will 
bear me out that the British press, the 
American press and the Continental press paid 
the highest compliments to him for giving 
immediate effect to what was discovered by the 
Das Commission Report and asking Mr. 
Kairon to resign. What was his subsequent ac-
tion? He came before this House and placed 
before the House a code of conduct, which he 
had evolved and which was to bind the 
Ministers, his own colleagues and the Chief 
Ministers of the States, and may I draw 
attention to a part of it? This was laid before 
the Lok Sabha on the 18th of November and 
Rajya Sabha on the 20th of November,  1964. 

"The authority for ensuring the ob-
servance of the code of conduct will be the 
Prime Minister in the case of Central 
Ministers, and Prime Ministers, and the 
Union Home Minister in the case of Chief 
Ministers. The said authority would follow 
such procedure as it might deem fit, 
according to the facts and circumstances of 
each case, for dealing with or determining 
any allegation or a suspected breach of this 
co'de." 

Therefore, when the representation made to 
the President was referred to the Prime 
Minister, he wanted to act in accordance with 
this code. Now it was left to the Prime 
Minister to decide for himself whe- 

203RSD—8. 
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LShri M. C. Chagla.] iher the Chief 
Minister of Orissa, and Mr. Patnaik, an ex. 
Chief Minister, should give up public office 
or not. He could have taken the whole Cabinet 
into his confidence; he could have a Cabinet 
discussion. Instead of doing that, because 
there was a mass of material to be looked into, 
he appointed a Sub-Committee of the Cabinet, 
and the Sub-Committee gave its reports and 
he acted on that report. Now let me say one or 
two things. Again, my friend, Mr. Lokanafh 
Misra, said that in another connection I had 
said that a Minister must place all the facts 
before Parliament. I still adhere to that view. I 
think it is the duty of a Minister to come to 
Parliament to place all the relevant facts; if he 
has made a mistake, to confess it; if he has 
gone wrong, to say, "I am sorry I have gone 
wrong." But when a man becomes a Minister, 
he takes an oath of official secrecy, and the 
oath of official secrecy does not permit him to 
divulge cabinet proceedings. And what I want 
the hon. Members to remember is that, when I 
have resisted strongly in that House, and I do 
it in this House, the publication of this Report, 
it is because I feel that this is part of the 
Cabinet proceedings which cannot  be 
disclosed. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA:    No. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: It is part of the 
Cabinet proceedings, because this so-called 
report was called for and placed before the 
Sub-Committee in order that the Sub-
Committee    .    .    . 

SHRI    BHUPESH    GUPTA: Kindly 
clarify. I am not talking about the Cabinet 
Sub-Committee's report. The CB.I. Report 
before the Cabinet, how can you call it a 
Cabinet proceeding? It is an extraneous thing, 
a thing coming from rutside. 

.SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: I shall answer that 
question. My friend, Mr. Gupta, some lime 
back, said that he had consulted the Oxford 
dictionary and found no difference between 
investigation and inquiry.   I made 

this remark in the other House; 1 Will make it 
here; my hon. friend should have consulted 
not the Oxford dictionary but Criminal 
Procedure Code, and then he would have 
known the difference between an inquiry and 
an investigation. This was not a legal 
investigation; this was not a formal 
investigation. All that happened was 
Government availed itself of a machinery, 
ready to hand, to find out facts in order to 
come to certain conclusion—I shall deal with 
it. Now do my hon. friend realise that in this 
particular case, this so-called C.B.I, inquiry or 
investigation, all that it did was, it looked into 
the books of account of the Orissa 
Government; it never looked into the books of 
the companies concerned; it never took oral 
evidence or asked for any explanations; it 
never took the explanations even of the 
accused. There fore I am right in saying that 
the C.B.I. Report is an ex-parte report based 
on a very   limited  inquiry. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Your Cabinet 
Sub-Committee's Report is an ex-parte report 
based on partisanship. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: I would come to the 
sub-Committee's Report also, but to the 
Opposition C.B.I. Report is the bible; it is the 
gospel. The great mistake they are making is 
that they are equating allegations with proof. 
At best, what is contained in the C.B.I. Report 
or the so-called C.B.I. Report is allegations, 
(Interruptions) and the Opposition has not be-
fore it the subsequent history, the further 
investigation made by the Sub-Committee. 
Various things happened, more documents 
were produced; certain inquiry was made of 
certain persons, and it is after that that the 
Sub-Committee came to its conclusion. I am 
adverting to the Sub-Committee Report 
presently. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: The white 
washing part of it. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: What 1 want to 
emphasise is that the Opposition is most 
unfair, because not only it is relying on a 
document which, on the face of it, is an ex-
parte  document,  but  also it  is   not in 
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possession of the important materials which 
were in the possession of the Sub-Committee 
which are not and cannot Be in the possession 
of the Opposition- 

6 P.M. 
SHRI M. RUTHNASWAMY: What are 

they? 

SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE: Why don't you 
publish them? 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: You might as well 
ask me to publish all the discussions we had 
in the Cabinet. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA:  We    do not 
want  that. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: I am saying it is pan 
of the Cabinet proceedings. 

SHRI BHUPESH  GUPTA:   How can it 
be? 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: I have said that the 
Prime Minister could have decided this 
question himself. Instead of that, he wanted 
the assistance of his colleagues and his 
colleagues gave him that assistance. What 
else is part of Cabinet proceedings? 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: But you were 
not meeting as a Cabinet. You were asked to 
do a certain thing which is outside the 
Cabinet. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: I have dealt with the 
CBI Report. Let us look at the Sub-
Committee. The Sub-Committee's function 
was a limited and Testricte'd one. 

AN.   HON.   MEMBER:  White  wash'' 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: It was not trying 
any offence. It was not passing any judgment. 
It was only deciding or it was only advising 
the Prime Minister in the light of the Code of 
Conduct as to whether a prime facie case had 
been made out, entitling or enabling the 
Prime Minister to act in accordance with the 
Code of Conduct. Let us look at what the 
Prime Miniser says with regard to the 
findings of the Sub-Committee. 

"The Committee, however, found that in 
several transactions, improprieties were 
definitely involved for which responsibility 
had to be borne by Shri Patnaik and Shri 
Mitra. The Committee felt that the normal 
standards of public conduct had not been 
maintained." 

How can it be said that when these findings 
of the Sub-Committee had been accepted by 
the Prime Minister and had been 
communicated to Parliament, that this was an 
attempt to shield these people or that it was 
the result of political pressure? I can 
understand if the finding was that they did 
nothing, that these charges are baseless and 
therefore, no action should be taken. Far from 
trying to shield these people, there is clear 
evidence that the Prime Minister accepted the 
findings of the Sub-Committee and wanted 
action to be taken against these two people. 
Action has been taken in the sense that they 
have voluntarily quitted public offices. I 
cannot understand how the Opposition can 
say that this is trying to white wash, that this 
is to condone corruption. 

SHRI M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR: Whether 
you wanted it or not there are these grave and 
concrete allegations against these  people. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: Where is the 
shielding? 

SHRI M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR: My point 
is by your action you are doing an injustice to 
Mr. Patnaik if you are not putting before him 
all the findings so that he could say if these 
allegations are false or not. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: The Cabinet 
Sub-Committee said there were irregularities 
and acts of impropriety. But all these words 
were not used by the Prime Minister in his 
statement. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: Let us turn to the 
third aspect. We have been told that the so-
called CBI Report  .   .   . 
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SHRI BHUPESH UUI'IA: Why so-tailed?" 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: We are told that it 
'discloses serious offences, that lots of money 
had been misappropriated, that Mr. Patnaik 
and others had made gains and that the State 
had lost money, and therefore, a Commission 
of Enquiry should be appointed. Now, as my 
hon. friend Mr. Patnaik has pointed out, the 
functions of a commission of enquiry are very 
limited. All that a commission of enquiry can 
Ho is to find out facts, nothing more. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: What did you do 
in the Chagla Commission? We have read 
your report and there you went over a big 
range of subjects, and you gave good 
findings. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: The Commissions 
of Enquiry Act is here. The law is quite clear. 
A commission cannot say that anybody is 
guilty of an offence. It cannot pass judgment. 
The very title of the Act makes it clear that it 
is a Commission of Inquiry. If the 
Government wants to find some facts, then a 
commission is appointed. In this case, instea'd 
of appointing a commission of inquiry and 
adopting dilatory methods,— a commission 
might have taken two or three years  the 
Prime Minister acted with expedition, with 
dispatch and came to conclusions with the 
help of a few of his colleagues, that acts of 
impropriety had been committed and 
therefore, these people should quit office. 
After that, what is !he need for any judicial 
enquiry? 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA:  There is. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: Mr. Gupta need not 
carry on a running commentary. It has been 
suggested that something should be done 
about serious allegations made in the 
document which my hon. friend flourishes. 
Madam, let me draw the attention of the 
House to one imporlant fact which is 
overlooke'd. The Auditor-General  has  been  
asked  bv  Mr.  Patnaik 

formally, when he was Chief Minister, to have 
a special audit, not only into these transactions 
but into all the companies concerned. The 
Orissa Brothers, The Kalinga Tubes and the 
Kalinga Industries. The Auditor General has 
made a special report and he has called upon 
the Government to answer various points. It is 
necessary to give answers to them. The report 
will be sent to the Governor. May I draw the 
attention to the relevant article in the 
Constitution? It is article    ..    . 

AN   HON.   MEMBER:   Article   151   (2) 

SHRI   M.   C.   CHAGLA:     Yes,     article 
151(2).    It says: 

"The reports of the Comptroller and 
Auditor-General of India relating to the 
accounts of a State shall be submitted to 
the  Governor ..." 

It is mandatory. 

"shall be submitted to the Governor of 
the State who shall    .    .    . 

Again  it  is mandatory— 

"cause them to be laid before the 
Legislature of the State." 

Now, let the House have a little patience. Let 
this report come before the State legislature. It 
is bound to come. It has to come and I assure 
this House and I assure the other House too, 
that if any defalcations are found, if any 
misappropriations are found, the law will take 
its course. We are governed in this country by 
the rule of law and any person however 
mighty he be, whether it is Mr. Patnaik or Mr. 
Mitra or anybody else, if he has committed an 
offence, action will be taken against him. 
Why do you want a commission of enquiry? I 
do not know how long it will take, perhaps in 
a month or two, we shall get the findings of an 
entirely   independent   authority. 

SHRI   BHUPESH   GUPTA:   No. 

SHRI M. C.  CHAGLA:     Why   not? 
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SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I say what you 
have stated in the Cabinet Committee's 
findings we should like to know, how these 
things cam* about. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Gupta, 
you should allow Mr. Chagla to finish his 
speech. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: 1 have made it clear 
that 1 would be very wrong on our part 
without a full enquiry, to say that anybody 
was guilty of an offence. That is not how my 
judicial sense works. 

SHRI  BHUPESH    GUPTA:     But prima 
facie case  Is  there. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: One minute. please. 
We are satisfied that impropriety had been 
committed and we have given the finding. 
With regard to the question—did they commit 
defalcation, did they swallow public money, 
did they cause losses to the State; F say we 
are not called upon to deal with that, for that 
was  not  within our  ambit. 

SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE: That is why we  
want  a  commission  of enquiry. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: That is exactly 
the reason why we want a commission of 
enquiry. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: Madam, can you 
say that the Comptroller and Auditor-General 
is    .    .    . 

SHRI MULKA GOVINDA REDDY: The 
Sub-Committee has said that there has been 
no pecuniary benefit or gain to Mr. Patnaik or 
Mr. Mitra. And how he has said a different 
thing. 

SHRI M C. CHAGLA: 1 think there is no 
more an independent body in the whole of 
India than the Comptroller and Auditor-
General of India. If he makes a report, that 
report will be submitted to the Legislature, 
apart from the report of the Public Accounts 
Committee. 

(interruption*) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No running 
commentary. I think you must give him a 
patient hearing. Let him finish his speech  
first. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: The hon. 
Minister is saying things which are not 
tenable in law even. Can the Auditor-General 
interrogate a Minister's wife. Can the 
Auditor-General interrogate Mrs. Patnaik? 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: I do not want to take 
too much time but f just want to sum up by 
saying that there are three basic 
misconceptions in the arguments advanced by 
my hon. friends in the Opposition. The first is 
as to the nature of the C.B.I, report and, if I 
may repeat, it is an export? statement untested 
by cross-examination, untested by other 
materials and all the materials that they have 
on which the Opposiion has mounted this 
attack on us are based on this document. The 
second misconception is with regard to the 
function of the Sub-Committee. My hon-
friends probably thought that we were judges, 
that we were called upon to write a 
ju'dgement    .    ,   . 

SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE: That is what the    
Law Minister has said. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: You are 
Congress Partymen assigned to white wash 
crime. 

SHRI A. K. SEN:    I never said that. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: . • . that Mr. Patnaik 
and the Chief Minister were in the dock and 
that we had to decide whether they were 
guilty, etc. As I have said, it had a narrow, 
limited restricted function and we were to 
advise the Prime Minister to the best of our 
capacity. The third misconception on the Dart 
of the    .    .   . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: To the best 
a'dvantage of Mr. Patnaik. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: And the third 
misconception on the part of the Opposition 
has been about the function and the 



 

[Shri M. C. Chagla.] necessity of a 
Commission of Enquiry. 1 said that the 
function of a Commission of Enquiry is 
merely to find facts and I said that there is no 
necessity for the Commission because the 
Prime Minister is already at it under the ("ode 
of Conduct which he had presented to 
Parliament. With regard to the question 
whether something more serious has been 
done by Mr. PPatnaik or the e.v-Chief 
Minister, let us await the report of the 
Auditor-General and if that discloses that 
anything has been 'done, the law will take its 
course. 

(Several  hon.   Members stood up) 

THE     DEPUTY    CHAIRMAN.     Mr. 
Lokanath  Misra has to reply. 

PROF. M. B. LAL (Uttar Pradesh1: If you 
would permit me, Madam, 1 want to ask one 
or two points of clarification. The Leader of 
the House says that the C.B.I, report is an ex 
parte police report. When the police is 
required to make an enquiry into any case, it 
enquires both from the accused and from 
those that lay the charge. How is it then that 
in this particular case the C.B.I, was not 
required to find out from the accused persons 
what they had to say in reply to the charges 
framed against them or in reply to the results 
of the enquiry on the basis of the study of the 
documents with Governments? 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: May I answer that 
question because it is very important that I 
should answer? I thought I hall already 
clarified the matter. If this had been an 
investigation under the Criminal Procedure 
Code after a case had been registered, 
undoubtedly it was the duty of the police not 
merely to fin'd facts but also to question the 
accused but this was not an investigation 
under that Code. It was an enquiry and the 
only enquiry that was held was into the 
documents of the Government of Orissa. The 
Orissa Government presented the documents, 
the police officials looked into the documents 
and made this report. They did not even go 
into the books of Kalinga Industries or 

Kalinga Tubes. No oral evidence was taken 
and, therefore, it is not only one sided hut 
even in that one sideness there is this 
peculiarity. You see the Criminal Procedure 
Code. 

PROF. M. B. LAL: May I know from the 
Leader of the House who referred us to the 
Criminal Procedure Code to find out the 
distinction between an enquiry and an 
investigation, whether there is any clause in 
the Criminal Procedure Code or in any 
document of jurisprudence wherein it is said 
that the enquiry must be as limited as this 
C.B.I, enquiry and that the C.B.I, or any other 
body could submit a report without having 
any talk with the accused persons? 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: In the Criminal 
Procedure Code, there is a chapter called 
"General Provisions as to enquiries and 
trials". Chapter XXIV. Will he go through 
that? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: He is 
referring you to that. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: May I know 
whether it is not a fact that in the report of the 
C.B.I, itself, it is stated that the C.B.I, did not 
have access to certain things because they 
were not given? It is precisely because of 
these things, so that these documents could be 
reache'd—and this could be done only by a 
Commission of Enquiry—that we are asking 
for a Commission of Enquiry. May I know 
whether that aspect was borne in mind and 
whether, Madam, it is not also a fact that 
when the Mundhra affair went before the 
Chagla Commission, Mr. Justice Chagla did 
not confine his enquiry to an act or transaction 
of shares but went even into the motives and 
other agencies operating from behind the 
scene and had made certain remarks which 
helped the public to understand the position? 
Why in this case, therefore, after what they 
have got, information in their possession, they 
should not have gone in for an enquiry is what 
we want to know. That enquiry could reach 
out where they could not reach 
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because of some difficulties and make a 
comprehensive report or findings, whatever 
you call  it. 

SHRI    RAJENDRA    PRATAP    SINHA 
(Bihar) :  I want one information from the 
Leader of the House. The Prime Minister gave 
his judgement on the allegations made against 
the Chief Minister of Bihar. I want to know 
whether the Chief Minister of Bihar asked to 
answer the allegations and if so. whether the 
answers were examined and then a clearance  
was  given. 

SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE: May I ask the 
Leader of the House why the Memorialists 
were not invited by the Cabinet sub-
committee to furnish proof to substantiate  
their allegations? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: That will 
do. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: May 1 answer Mr. 
Vajpayee's question first? We were not a 
court; we were not a tribunal- 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Why did you 
call    Biju Patnaik? 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: Mr. Bhupesh Gupta 
will not interrupt me. If we were going into 
the offences, the charges of the Memorialists, 
we- would certainly have examined them but 
as I said, we were only advising, in 
confidence, the Prime Minis-•er. 

Now. with regard to my friend, he is 
perfectly right. The charges which were made 
against the Chief Minister of Bihar were sent 
to him, his explanations were received and 
the Sub-committee came to the conclusion 
which the Prime Minister disclosed to the 
House. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Lokanath  
Misra. 

PROF. M. B. LAL: Just one question. 
Madam. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No more. 
Mr-  l o k a n a t h   Misra. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Why did you 
call Biju Patnaik? Just because he belongs  to  
your Party? 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: After listening 
to the speech of the Leader of the House I am 
extremely disappointed that    .   .    . 

SHRI L. N. MISRA (Bihar): That you will 
always be. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: . . . there is 
nothing new than what he has said in the 
other House    .    .    . 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: I cannot change the 
facts. 

I Interruptions.) 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: . . . even 
though so many points were raised in this 
House which were not raised in the other 
House. [Interruptions.) What is this? Is this 
how the ruling party behaves? But somehow 
in his speech the Leader of the House says  .   
.   . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Not Leader of 
the House: the Government spokesman. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Yes; the 
Government spokesman says that the C.B.I- 
Report has been one-sided. He cannot escape 
by calling it one-sided he-cause all the 
relevant materials from the Government files 
have been picked up. Facts have been picked 
up from Government files. No other evidence 
was necessary. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA:    Not    all    the 
facts. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Whichever 
has not been made available, they have not 
been taken up. If there was tampering with 
files, if some files were held back by the men 
in power, by the men in authority in Orissa, 
then the C.B.I, are not to blame. They 
themselves are to blame. The O.B.I,    went 
further and extended an 
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[Shri Lokanath Misra.] invitation that 
whatever papers were necessary should be 
placed before them. They went through 
whatever was ma'de available to them and 
prepared the Report and particularly when 
Shri Biju Patnaik and Shri Biren Mitra were 
in power. So he can never escape by saying it 
is a onesided Report. It is an all-sided Report 
because all the materials that were necessary  
were   made  available  to  them. 

Secondly, as a memorialist, I would beg to 
submit that the memorialists hold the Cabinet 
Sub-Committee guilty of not having asked 
any of the memorialists to represent their case 
when the other party was asked to do so. If 
there was some explanation, some 
clarification to be made available to them, we 
could have done that and now they take the 
plea that it is a one-si'ded Report. If there 
were any clarifications to be made available, 
they must have sent for the memorialists: that 
they did not do. 

Then, Madam, he considers the Cabinet 
Sub-Committee's findings to be a confiden-
lial 'document. That way even the Fourth 
1'lan document is confidential because it also 
travels the same way as this thing. It is the 
same Cabinet and a Sub-Committee of the 
Cabinet on Planning that goes through it and 
he cannot claim that it is a confidential 
document because of that. Hundreds of things 
in ihis country pass through the Cabinet. 
Passing through the Cabinet does not lend 
confidentiality to a thing. Therefore it is a 
very frivolous argument for an ex-Judge to use 
that it is something that pertains to the 
Cabinet and therefore he considers it 
confidential. He cannot say that it is 
confidential simply because  it  passes 
through the Cabinet. 

He also referred—some other hon Member 
here also referred—to the Auditor-General's 
Report. I am extremely , -fill to the 
Governmem spokesman that on this occasion 
at least he gave us the hope that when the 
Auditor-General's Report becomes available, 
if there is any th ing  wrong, steps would be 
taken. At least   on  that   account   I   
congratulate  him. 

But  what  about  the   fate  of  the  Auditor-
General',;  Report? 

SHRI AKBAR ALI KHAN: Have you got 
the Auditor-General's Report also? 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: 1 will just 
now tell you. 

SHRI AKBAR ALI KHAN: Madam, if you 
will permit me, by the time he looks through 
his papers I would like to repeat one thing 
which the late Prime Minister said when he 
was being opposed by all. He  said: 

 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: We are now 
having  a  mushatra  it  seems. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Lokanath 
Misra, you need not take so much trouble. 

SHRI I.OKANATH MISRA: Madam. to 
one of my questions in this House on the 18th 
November the Finance Minister here gave me 
a reply, saying that the Auditor-General's 
Report has already been sent to Orissa. That 
was on the 18th November. 

THF. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Which 
Auditor-General's Report'.'1 

I [   ] Hindi transliteration. 
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SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Special Audit 
Report regarding Orissa affairs. I do not know 
if he has sent it on the election symbol of the 
Congress P:  

AN  HON.   MEMBER:     Bullock cart? 

SHRI LOKANATH zMISRA: Then it 
would take about three months from here to  
Bhubaneshwar. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: The Auditor-General 
has to submit his Report to the' Governor, not 
to the Finance Minister or anybody here.   
That is in the Constitution. 

SKRJ LOKANATH MISRA: 1 am coming 
to that. I only give you the information given 
to me by the Finance Minister. What is the 
reaction from, the other side? The Chief 
Minister of Orissa says, 'Neither my Governor 
nor I have received the Report'. Subsequently 
when he was heckled in the Assembly he said, 
'My Government has not received it'. Who 
else remains who would have received  it? 

Sura BHUPESH GUPTA: Maybe, his wife  
has  received  it. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: It is incumbent 
on the Governor, as indicated by the 
Government spokesman here, to cause it to be 
laid on the Table of the Assembly. Even if he 
has received it, he has not done it yet, and that 
is because of the influence that works here. 
And I accuse the Cabinet Sub-Committee. 
Also either I have to accuse the Finance 
Minister here for breach of privilege or I 
accuse the Chief Minister of Orissa for having 
made a wrong statement. It must be either 
here or there; it cannot be in the air. It is more 
than three months now and it is something 
serious. The ruling party should not laugh it 
away. It is something serious. A statement is 
made here by the Finance Minister who says 
that it has been sent and it is not being 
acknowledged by the Chief Minister of 
Orissa. It is not being submitted and I can 
assure this House that under the present 
leadership of Orissa it can never be submitted 
because there is no time limit stipulated in the 
Constitution.    The Governor is not going    to 

cause it to be laid on the Table of the 
Assembly. He has not done it for more than 
three months now. Why did not , >  if he had 
the intention of doing it? (Interruption.) I am 
sorry it is six month*. 

SKRJ K. K. SHAH: On a point of order, can 
he cast aspersion on the Governor? 

PROF. M. B. LAL: The Governor acts on 
the advice of the Ministers and the Ministers 
do not advise him to lay it on the Table of the 
House. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Then, Madam, 
the Lady Member from Orissa referred to our 
Party and the feudal order. If she had a sense 
of mathematics—I hope she has—she would 
have calculated the number of ruling chiefs in 
the Congress Party in Orissa. Most of them 
have gone to her side and it is the old feudal 
order mingled with the new feudal order that 
is coming up in Orissa. The present Maharajas 
of Orissa are Shri Biju Patnaik and Shri Biren 
Mitra. The old Maharajas are forgotten; they 
are dead now. It is only the creation of these 
new Maharajas in Orissa which we want to 
resist because we want democracy to stay in 
this country; wc: want a democratic country; 
no more feudalism. We are against feudalism. 
I am not a Rajah or a Maharaja. I take pride in 
it that I oppose this corrupt ruling party in 
Orissa and elsewhere. That is a matter of great 
pri'de to me. 

Now, Madam, this is the last point. Mr. K. 
K. Shah wanted somehow to divert the issue 
by bringing in the defamation case, and [he 
eminent lawyer, Mr. Pathak, also brought in 
that. When a representation was made to the 
President against those people who cannot be 
charged under section 420—I do not know if 
1680 would be enough for them, four times 
that—they thought that they could take cover 
in a court of law. In any court in India except 
the older Presidency Courts a court fee is 
necessary on some percentage basis on the 
libel charges. It is only in the city of Madras, 
Bombay and Calcutta where for Rs. 20/- only 
some advocates or some lawyers can 
sometimes get the protection of 

203RSD—9. 
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[Shri Lokanath Misra.] the court and it is in 
the Calcutta Court at a cost of Rs. 20/- some 
lakhs have been involved in a case of 
defamation. This was only to come in the way 
of the President taking up this representation 
and handing it over to the Prime Minister but 
this did not work. The Law Department gave 
their decision in favour of proceeding with it 
even though the defamation case was pend-
ing. This is the Rs. 20/- story of this 
defamation case about which Mr. K. K. Shah 
waxed so eloquent, 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now there 
are, four amendments. The first amendment is 
in the name of Mr. Bhupesh Gupta.   Are you 
pressing it? 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA:    Yes. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The question 
is: 

1. "That at the end of the motion, the 
following be added, namely:— 

'and having considered the same, this 
House is of opinion that the allegations 
mentioned in the statement together with 
other relevant materials be referred to a 
Commission of Inquiry tinder the 
Commissions of Inquiry Act, 1952.'". 

The motion was negatived. 

THE DEPUTY CHAtRMAN: The next 
amendment is in the name of Mr. Vajpayee. 
Are you pressing it? 

SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE:   Yes, I press. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The question 
is: 

2. That at the end of the motion, the 
following be added, namely:— 

'and having considered the same, this 
House— 

(1) regrets the arbitrary manner in 
which Government have brushed aside 
the serious charges levelled against the 
Chief Ministers of Bihar and Mysore and 
the two former Chief Ministers of Orissa: 
and 

(2)  records its opinion— 

(a) that the facts revealed and 
admitted in Parliament clearly make 
out a prima facie case of corruption 
against the two ex-Chief Ministers and 
other Ministers of Orissa; and 

(b) that the stand taken by Gov-
ernment in regard to the charge-sheets 
against the Chief Ministers of Bihar 
and Mysore has failed to convince the 
House that any attempt has been made 
at an objective evaluation of the 
charges; 

and accordingly recommends that-lit a 
Commission be appointed under the 
Commissions of Inquiry Act, 1952, to 
probe into the allegations against the two 
former Chief Ministers and other 
Ministers of Orissa; and 

(ii) the allegations against the Chief 
Ministers  of  Bihar  and Mysore     be 
referred to the Attorney General    of 
India to examine whether there is    a 
prima facie  case  or  not.'". 

Those in favour will please say 'Aye'. 

HON. MEMBERS:  Aye. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Those against 
will please say 'No'. 

HON. MEMBERS:    No. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The Ayes 
have it; the Ayes have it. 

SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE: No; we want a 
Division. 

PROF. M. B. LAL: It has to be recorded. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Yes; it has to 
be recorded as to who are in favour of 
corruption and who are against it. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA:     Madam,    I 
know that if you want to be a Minister, you  
must  have  a  wife.     (Interruptions.) 
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SHRI D. P. KARMARKAR: , Madam, 
those last words which are contempt of the 
Chair should be expunged. 

THE        DEPUTY        CHAIRMAN:    I 
have  .   .   . 

SHRI NAF1SUL HASAN (Uttar Pradesh): 
That is not sufficient. That is an aspersion on 
the Chair, on the impartiality of the Chair. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: What? I never 
said anything. I said from the Kalinga 
experience . . . {Interruptions.)  It was 
nothing against the Chair. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: All right, let 
us have a division. 

The question is: 

"That at the end of the motion, the 
following be added, namely:— 

'and having considered the same, this 
House— 

(1) regrets the arbitrary manner in 
which Government have brushed aside 
the serious charges levelled against the 
Chief Ministers of Bihar and Mysore 
and the two former Chief Ministers of 
Orissa; and 

(2) records its opinion— 

(a) that the facts revealed and 
admitted in Parliament clearly make 
out a prima facie case of corruption 
against the two ex-Chief Ministers and 
other Ministers of Orissa; and 

(b) that the stand taken by Gov-
ernment in regard to the charge-sheets 
against the Chief Ministers of Bihar 
and Mysore has failed to convince the 
House that any attempt has been made 
at an objective evaluation of the 
charges; 

and  accordingly recommends  that— 
(i) a Commission be appointed under 

the Commissions of Inquiry Act. 1952. 
to probe into the allegations against the    
two former Chief 

Ministers    and other    Ministers    of 
Orissa; and 

(ii) the allegations against the Chief 
Ministers of Bihar and Mysore be 
referred to the Attorney General of India 
to examine whether there is a prima 
facie case or not.'" 

The House divided- 
THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Ayes—23. 

Noes—73. 

AYES—23 

Abdul Ghani, Shri 
Chordia, Shri V. M. 
Damodaran, Shri K. 
Gaikwad, Shri B. K. 
Gupta, Shri  Bhupesh 
Jagat Narain, Shri 
Kapoor, Shri G. K. 
Khandekar, Shri R. S. 
Kumaran,  Shri P.  K. 
Lai. Prof. M. B. 
Mariswamy, Shri S. S. 
Misra, Shri Lokanath 
Murahari. Shri G. 
Nair, Shri M.  N. Govindan 
Patel. Shri Dahyabhai V. 
Patel, Shri Sundar Mani 
Reddy, Shri Mulka Govinda 
Ruthnaswamy, Shri M. 
Singh, Shri Devi 
Singh Dev, Shri Sankar Pratap. 
Sinha.  Shri  Ganga  Sharan 
Thengari, Shri D. 
Vajpayee. Shri A. B. 

NOES— 73 

Abdul Shakoor, Moulana 
Abraham, Shri P- 
Ammanna Raja, Shrimati C. 
Anandan, Shri T. V. 
Annapurna Devi  Thimmareddy,  Shrimati. 
Baghel, Shri K. C. 



Barooah, Shri LUa Dhar Bhargava, Shri 
M. P. Bobdey, Shri S. B. Chagla, Shri 
M. C. Chetia, Shri P. Dasgupta, Shri T   
M. Deb, Shri S. C. Desai, Shri 
Khandubhai K. Desai, Shri Suresh J. 
Dikshit, Shri Umashankar Doogar, Shri 
R. S. Dutt, Shri Krishan. Ghose, Shri 
Surendra Mohan Gilbert, Shri A. C. 
Gujral, Shri I. K. Gupta, Shri 
Gurudev 
Hathi, Shri Jaisukhlal 
Iyer, Shri N. Ramakrishna. 
Joshi, Shri J. H. 
Karmarkar, Shri D. P. 
Khan, Shri Akbar Ali 
Khan, Shri M. Ajmal 
Kothari, Shri Shanti Lai 
Lalitha (Rajagopalan), Shrimati 
Mahanti, Shri B. K. 
Maniben  Vallabhbhai  Patel,  Kumari 
Mary Naidu, Miss. 
Mathen, Shri Joseph 
Mishra, Shri L. N. 
Mishra, Shri S. N. 
Misra, Shri M. 
Mitra, Shri P. C. 
Mohamma'd, Chaudhary A. 
Mohinder Kaur, Shrimati 
Muhammad Ishaque, Shri 
Nafisul Hasan, Shri 
Nandini Satpathy, Shrimati 
Panjbazari, Sardar Raghbir Singh 
Pathak, Shri G- S. 
Pattanayak, Shri B. C. 
Phulrenu Guha, Dr. Shrimati 
Pillai. Shri J. S. 

I   Poonacha, Shri C. M. Prasad, 
Prof. B. N. Puttappa, Shri Patil 
Ramaswamy. Shri K. S. Ramaul, 
Shri Shiva Nand Reddy, Shri K. 
V. Raghunatha Reddy, Shri N. 
Sri Rama Sahai, Shri Ram 
Savnekar, Shri Baba Saheb 
Shah, Shri K. K. Shah, Shri M. 
C. Sherkhan. Shri Shukla, Shri 
M. P. Shyam Kumari Khan, 
Shrimati. Singh, Thakur Bhanu 
Pratap Singh, Shri Dalpat Sinha, 
Shri Rajendra Pratap Tankha, 
Pandit S. S. N. Tara 
Ramchandra Sathe, Shrimati 
Thanulingam, Shri P. Tiwary, 
Pt. Bhawaniprasad. Tripatbi, 
Shri H. V. Vaishampayen, Shri 
S. K. Varma. Shri B   B. Varma, 
Shri C. L. 

The motion was negatived. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The next 
amendment seeking an Enquiry Commis-
sion is barred. Your amendment is lost. 
There is one more amendment in the 
name of Mr. M. P. Bhargava. 

SHRI A.  B.  VAJPAYEE:     It was    
not 

moved. 

SHRI BHUPESH    GUPTA: On a point 
of order. This amendent we have not got 
notice of. We do not know what that 
amendment is. Under the rules notice has 
to be given and it was not even moved. It 
was not moved. He was not in his seat. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I remem-
ber that I put the amendments of Mr 
Bhupesh Gupta,    Mr. Vajpayee    and 
Mr. 
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A. D. Mani with Shri Oberoi. I did not put 
Shri Bhargava's amendment. Therefore, that 
amendment cannot be before the House. 

SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA (Uttar Pradesh): 
Madam Deputy Chairman, the amendment 
was moved. The record may be seen. 

(Interruptions.) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The 
amendment was circulated, but I do not think 
that the amendment was put to the House. 

SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA: Madam Deputy 
Chairman, what you said was that all     the    
four amendments    are    there. 

(Interruptions.) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I want to be 
very fair-minded. I had read out the names of 
Shri Bhupesh Gupta, Shri Vajpayee, Shri A. 
D. Mani with Shri Oberoi. Mr. Bhargava's 
amendment was not put to the House. 

The House stands adjourned sine die. 

The House then adjourned sine 
die at thirty-eight minutes past six 
of the clock. 
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